Oakland University



Fall 2020 Commencement

December 19, 2020





OAKLAND UNIVERSITY MOTTO

The motto of Oakland University, "Seguir Virtute E. Canoscenza," which is incorporated in its seal, has a distinguished origin, Canto XXVI, line 120, of Dante's Inferno.

These are the final words of Ulysses' great speech to his men urging them to sail on and on in pursuit of knowledge and experience of the world — even beyond the pillars of Hercules, traditionally the frontier and limit of legitimate exploration.

This is the three-line stanza:

Considerate la vosta semenza

Fatti non foste a viver come bruti

Ma per seguir virtute e canoscenza

Consider your birth

You were not made to live like brutes

But to follow courage and knowledge

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Oakland University Commencement	
Board of Trustees	5
University Officers	5
Message from the President	6
Message from the Provost	6
About Oakland University	7
Past Honorary Degree Recipients	8-9
The Mace and President's Medallion	
Mission	10
Academic Regalia	11-12
Fight Song	14
University Awards	15
Presidential Awards	15
Honors College Graduates	16
4 4 -	
Undergraduate Degrees	
College of Arts and Sciences	
Integrative Studies	
School of Business Administration	
School of Education and Human Services	
School of Engineering and Computer Science	
Arts Sciences and School of Engineering	
School of Health Sciences	
School of Nursing	33
Doctoral and Master's Degrees	
College of Arts and Sciences	36
School of Business Administration	38
School of Education and Human Services	39
School of Engineering and Computer Science	44
School of Health Sciences	47
School of Nursing	50
Amondo III and an and Autonomical and annual a	
Awards, Honors and Acknowledgements	
College and School Awards	
National Honors Organizations	
University, Departmental, School and Conciliar Honors	
Alumni Association	

Board of Trustees

Tonya Allen, Chair

Brian Calley

Joseph Jones

Dennis Muchmore

Robert Schostak, Vice Chair

Trina Scott

Melissa Stolicker

W. David Tull

Ex officio

Ora Hirsch Pescovitz, President of Oakland University

University Officers

Kevin A. Ball, Dean, School of Health Sciences

John W. Beaghan, Vice President, Finance and Administration

Rochelle A. Black, Vice President, Government and Community Relations

Polly Boruff-Jones, Dean, University Libraries

Kevin J. Corcoran, Dean, College of Arts and Sciences

Louay M. Chamra, Dean, School of Engineering and Computer Science

Judith Didion, Dean, School of Nursing

Graeme Harper, Dean, Honors College

Anne Hitt, Associate Provost, Academic Affairs

Jon Margerum-Leys, Dean, School of Education and Human Services

Michael A. Mazzeo, Dean, School of Business Administration

Glenn McIntosh, Senior Vice President, Student Affairs and Chief Diversity Officer

Joshua D. Merchant, Chief of Staff

Duane Mezwa, Stephan Sharf Dean, Oakland University William Beaumont School of Medicine

Cynthia Miree, Interim Associate Provost, Academic Affair

C. Michelle Piskulich, Interim Executive Vice President and Provost, Academic Affairs

Michele Parkhill Purdie, Director, Bachelor of Integrative Studies

Brandy Randall, Dean, Graduate School

David A. Stone, Vice President for Research

Michael J. Westfall, Vice President, University Advancement

John O. Young, Vice President, Communication and Marketing

Victor A. Zambardi, Vice President, Legal Affairs, General Counsel and Secretary to the Board of Trustees



Message from the President

Congratulations to the Oakland University graduating class of 2020. Today we celebrate and honor you for your hard work and dedication that has helped you reach this milestone. In addition, you have demonstrated exceptional resilience and tenacity during an unforeseen and historic crisis. This makes your accomplishments even more extraordinary and for this you should be very proud.

Your experiences at Oakland have prepared you to contribute to a diverse, rapidly changing and increasingly global world in which you will find many opportunities. Your education and response to these unique circumstances have equipped you to help make the world a better place and to serve others with compassion and love.

As you embark on your new journey, always remember your time at Oakland and the people you have met; the students, faculty and staff that have contributed to the person you have become today. And, know that you also have made a difference in the lives of others and they, too, will remember you.

On behalf of the faculty and staff of Oakland University, we applaud you on this significant achievement. We wish you an overwhelming abundance of success in all your endeavors and hope that you will stay connected.

Ora Hirsch Pescovitz, MD

Ora Hirsch Pennite

President



Message from the Interim Provost

On behalf of the campus community, I'd like to congratulate each of you on becoming a member of the Oakland University Class of 2020. You have earned the opportunity to venture into your academic and professional career with great confidence and pride.

You have seen firsthand the benefit of setting ambitious goals and working diligently to achieve them. You have demonstrated strength and tenacity in overcoming challenges that have come before you. With that same determination, I encourage you to always pursue your passions and to remember that in doing so, you will make noteworthy and valued contributions to the world around you.

I encourage you to embrace learning and personal growth as lifelong endeavors. As you do this, know that the greatest rewards you will experience in life will come as the result of employing your knowledge, talents and skills to serve others.

Once again, I commend you for your accomplishments. I wish you only the best as you accept new challenges and achieve even greater goals. Please know that the university community will always be proud to call you one of its own.

C. Michelle Piskulich, Ph.D.

Interim Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost.



About Oakland University

Oakland University was created in 1957, when the late Alfred and Matilda Wilson donated \$2 million and their 1,500–acre estate to Michigan State University to begin a new college in Oakland County.

Named Michigan State University-Oakland, the new campus enrolled its first 570 students in 1959. In 1963, its name changed to Oakland University as the first class graduated with 125 students receiving diplomas. In 1970, the Michigan Legislature recognized the maturity and stature of the University by granting it autonomy, and the governor appointed Oakland University's first Board of Trustees.

From its beginnings, the University has emphasized academic quality, concentrating on providing a dynamic, student-focused learning environment with integration of liberal and professional studies by a faculty of dedicated scholar-teachers. The natural beauty of the campus, much of it still wooded and undeveloped, is enhanced by comprehensive recreational facilities and modern buildings that house the University's many academic and public service programs as well as more than 2,700 residential students.

Dedicated to preparing graduates to make meaningful and substantial contributions to the workplace, society and academia, the University is organized into eight academic units: the College of Arts and Sciences; the schools of Business Administration, Education and Human Services, Engineering and Computer Science, Health Sciences, Medicine, and Nursing; and The Honors College.

Oakland has over 140 bachelor degree programs and over 137 graduate degree and certificate programs. Doctorates are offered in education with concentrations in educational leadership, counseling and early childhood education; biomedical sciences with specializations in medical physics, health and environmental chemistry, and biological communication; reading education; systems and mechanical engineering; physical therapy; applied mathematical sciences; nursing practice; music education; computer science and informatics; psychology, medicine, and electrical and computer engineering.

The University is continuously adapting to meet the changing needs of students and the marketplace. New programs delivered online and on campus include master's degree programs in nursing, psychology, training and development, public health, software engineering, an Executive MBA program in health care management, and innovative Honors College courses. Business and industry partnerships provide unprecedented opportunities for advanced, hands-on learning.

Now, over 19,000 students attend classes at Oakland University each year, and the number of OU alumni has increased to more than 100,000.

PAST HONORARY DEGREE RECIPIENTS

2020

Najah Bazzy, Doctor of Humanities

2019

Sheila Clay, Doctor of Humanities
Joanne Danto, Doctor of Arts
Robert Gibbs, Doctor of Arts
John Michael Kosterlitz, Doctor of Science
Sheldon Yellen, Doctor of Science
Lori Blaker, Doctor of Science
Beth Gotthelf, Doctor of Humanities
Jane Houdyshell, Doctor of Arts
David McMillan, Doctor of Humanities

2018

Angela F. Braly, Doctor of Science
David T. Fischer, Doctor of Science
Robert Blake Theodore "Ted" Lindsay,
Doctor of Humanities
Gjertrude Schnackenberg, Doctor of Humanites
John Van Camp, Doctor of Humanites
Gary M. Wozniak, Doctor of Humanites

2017

James A. Sharp, Jr., Doctor of Humanities

2016

Ron A. May, Doctor of Science Patti Finnegan Sharf, Doctor of Humanities Curt Tofteland, Doctor of Humanities

2015

Florine Mark, Doctor of Humanities Nancy Elliott, Doctor of Humanities Joseph Travolta, Doctor of Arts Ann V. Nicholson, Doctor of Humanities Mary Fisher, Doctor of Humanities

2014

Lana Pollack, Doctor of Laws Terry M. Blackhawk, Doctor of Humanities Gebran S. Anton, Doctor of Science

2013

Sergio Marchionne, Doctor of Science Baroness Caroline Cox, Doctor of Humanities

2012

Grace Lee Boggs, Doctor of Humanities

2011

R. Hugh Elliott, Doctor of Science Margaret Allesee, Doctor of Humanities

2009

A.P.J. Abdul Kalam, Doctor of Science

2008

N.R. Narayana Murthy, Doctor of Science

2007

Henry W. (Hank) Jones, Jr., Doctor of Humanities Stephan Sharf, Doctor of Science

2004

Doris Eaton Travis, Doctor of Humanities Carl Levin, Doctor of Laws

2003

Gordon England, Doctor of Science Ashley Bryan, Doctor of Humanities

2002

William G. Milliken, Doctor of Laws Eugene A. Miller, Doctor of Humanities C. R. Rao, Doctor of Science

2001

Damon Jerome Keith, Doctor of Laws David DiChiera, Doctor of Arts Thomas Lynch, Doctor of Humanities

1998

John M. Engler, Doctor of Laws Howard Birndorf, Doctor of Science

PAST HONORARY DEGREE RECIPIENTS

1986

G. Mennen Williams, Doctor of Laws

1984

James J. Blanchard, Doctor of Laws Marvin L. Katke, Doctor of Humanities

1980

Jin H. Kinoshita, Doctor of Science Helen G. Kyes, Doctor of Humanities Donald D. O'Dowd, Doctor of Laws Florine Trumbull, Doctor of Humanities

1979

Harry Bober, Doctor of Humanities Harold A. Cousins, Doctor of Laws Kenneth A. Meade, Doctor of Science Lew Ayres, Doctor of Humanities

1974

Wade H. McCree, Jr., Doctor of Laws Benjamin H. Anibal, Doctor of Laws Charles O. Hucker, Doctor of Humanities Edward J. Lundy, Doctor of Laws

1973

Leonard Woodcock, Doctor of Laws Gifford Scott, Doctor of Science

Sixten Ehrling, Doctor of Musical Arts
Theodore Yntema, Doctor of Laws
Leonard Spearman, Doctor of Laws
N. L. Meredith, Doctor of Laws

1972

Lorene L. Rogers, Doctor of Science Theodore J. Lowi, Doctor of Humanities Clifford L. Goad, Doctor of Laws

1971

Myron Tribus, Doctor of Science Clifton R. Wharton, Doctor of Humanities C. L. R. James, Doctor of Humanities William H. Baldwin, Doctor of Laws

1970

Durward Belmont Varner, Doctor of Humanities

1969

Henry Samuel Broudy, Doctor of Humanities John Alfred Hannah, Doctor of Humanities Walter P. Reuther, Doctor of Laws

1968

Oscar Handlin, Doctor of Humanities

1967

William Thomas Gossett, Doctor of Laws Thomas Hale Hamilton, Doctor of Humanities David Riesman, Doctor of Humanities

1966

Roger M. Kyes, Doctor of Laws Franklin Stahl, Doctor of Science Matthew S. Meselson, Doctor of Science R. Sargent Shriver, Doctor of Laws

1965

John V. Lindsay, Doctor of Laws Meyer Schapiro, Doctor of Humanities Roy Wilkins, Doctor of Laws

1964

Stanley S. Kresge, Doctor of Laws Logan Wilson, Doctor of Laws

1963

Harold A. Fitzgerald, Doctor of Laws Francis Keppel, Doctor of Laws Matilda R. Wilson, Doctor of Humanities





MACE AND PRESIDENT'S MEDALLION

In medieval times, a mace was used in warfare. The mace is one of the oldest traditions in academe dating back to the early 1400's when it transitioned from warfare to ceremonial use. Considered a symbol of the University itself, the scepter mace is carried by the University marshal during commencement, convocation and other ceremonial events to signify the arrival of the faculty processional. Oakland's mace, created in 1994, was crafted by jeweler and OU alumnus, Paul Haig and designer Robert Dobbie of P.R. Haig Jewelers in Rochester.

The 30-inch long, approximately 8-pound mace has a white oak handle trimmed with sterling silver ribbon. A black obsidian disk on top is ringed with silver and is inscribed with the University motto. Obsidian is a natural black glass formed by the earth. On each side of the obsidian disk, there is a 14k yellow gold sail. On the base of the handle, a gold oak tree was modeled after a live tree on campus. The clean, straightforward design of the mace reflects the fact that Oakland University is a contemporary institution.

The President's Medallion, also created in 1994 by the same jeweler, is six inches in diameter and reveals the University sail, hangs on a silver chain and is worn by the president at ceremonial events. It is a permanent part of the University's president's academic regalia.

Mission

Oakland University cultivates the full potential of a diverse and inclusive community. As a public doctoral institution, we impact Michigan and the world through education, research, scholarship, and creative activity.

ACADEMIC REGALIA

An edifying note contributed by a certain anonymous doctor of philosophy.

On at least two solemn occasions during the academic calendar — spring and fall commencement —the faculty of the University publicly displays its full academic regalia and participates in the liturgy of processional and recessional, that curious coming and going that symbolizes the ceremony of commencement. The purposes of commencement are well known, but the reasons for the peculiar garb of the celebrants and their odd order of march are often as obscure to the audience as they are, in fact, to the faculty itself. This note may serve to explain academic dress and the professional pecking order it costumes.

Contemporary academics are descendants of clerical schoolmen in the universities of medieval Europe. Like the clergy, members of the bench and bar, and other learned professions, medieval scholars were clothed in



heavy robes to stay warm in unheated stone buildings. Like all members of a hierarchical society, the medieval faculties rejoiced in visible insignia of rank. These outward signs of accomplishment and authority were tailored into robes. Although the need for such voluminous garments to keep the scholar from freezing is long past, the use of them as emblems of dignity remains. You will observe that all caps and gowns worn by our faculty are black, with certain exceptions. Black was the color adopted by mutual agreement among American universities at the end of the 19th century. In Europe, each University has its own distinctive gown, varying in color and cut from all others.

There are three basic academic degrees: the baccalaureate or bachelor's degree, the master's degree, and the doctorate. A special style of robe is prescribed for each. The bachelor's gown is sparsely cut, neat, but a bit skimpy and unadorned, as befits apprentices. The master's gown is still simple, but fuller, sports a sleeve of extraordinary design impossible to describe, and has a hood draped from the shoulders down the back. Once used to keep the frost from the tonsured heads of medieval clerks, the hood is solely a badge of a degree of scholarly achievement. The master's hood is small and narrow, but displays the colors of the institution that awarded the degree. If you knew the colors of American universities, you could easily identify whence came our masters. The doctoral robe is the most handsome of academic raiment. Generous of cut, of fine aristocratic stuff, it is faced with velvet chevrons on the ample sleeves. You will note that most of the velvet facings and chevrons are black, but that some are of other colors. According to personal taste, the doctor may display the color of his or her doctoral degree on the sleeves and facings: light blue for education, pink for music, apricot for nursing, orange for engineering, and many more. The royal blue of the Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) is the most commonly seen in liberal arts institutions such as Oakland. The doctor's hood is the most elegant of all



academic appurtenances. Large and graceful, it is lined in satin with the colors of the University that awarded the degree and is bordered with the color of the degree itself. Most academic costumes include the square cap called a mortarboard; the doctor's tassel may be either black or gold — tassels of all other degrees are black and stringy.

To instructed eyes, the order of march in the processional and recessional reveals the standing of individuals in the institution's formal hierarchy. In the processional, the order of entrance into the hall is, quite fittingly, from most junior to most senior. The baccalaureate candidates enter first, followed successively by the masters and doctoral candidates with the whole separated from the faculty by a decent interval. In the faculty order, the instructors precede the assistant professors that in turn are followed by the associate professors. The august full professors bring up the rear. After a respectful distance come the deans who in turn are separated by a significant space from the awful majesty of the platform party, the vice president, the president, and the members of the board of trustees.

All remain standing until the board is seated. After the ceremony, the order of recessional is the reverse of the processional. The greatest dignitaries stream out first, with the artfully organized ranks of priority wallowing in their wake.

It is hoped that these notes may make more intelligible the spectacle you are witnessing today. A discerning intelligence may detect in it many clues to an understanding of the academic profession as it confronts the ambiguities of the future with ancient wisdom and dignified confidence.

Oakland University is an Eco-friendly Commencement

Each gown is made of 23 recycled plastic bottles

Size labels in the gown neck are stamped with soy ink

Shipping cartons are produced from recycled cardboard

Plastic bags used to package regalia are made of recycled plastic



OAKLAND UNIVERSITY FIGHT SONG

Fight, fight, fight for Oakland
Fight the whole game long
Fight, fight, fight for Oakland
Keep the Grizzlies strong.

While the battle rages
And our work's not done
We will fight for glory
'Til the game is won

Go Black!

Go Gold!

Go Fight!

Fight, fight, fight for Oakland
Fight the whole game long
Fight, fight, fight for Oakland
Keep the Grizzlies strong.

When the game is over

And the story's told

O-U will claim vic'try

We're the black and gold! O-U!

UNIVERSITY AWARDS

UNDERGRADUATE DISTINGUISHED ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

Ashleigh S. Dubie

PRESIDENTIAL SCHOLAR MEDALLION

The Oakland University Presidential Scholar Medallion is a special recognition for Presidential Scholars who have completed specific requirements while completing their degree. These superior achievements accomplished by the students are recognized by the award of the gold medallion worn over academic regalia.

The December 2020 graduates of the Presidential Award are:

Tara Apostolovski Nicholas Samuel Barba Samantha Marie Belz Josiah C. Holmberg Adrianna Maria Jurek Simon Joseph Miller

Nicholas Anthony Musienko Danielle Emily Nicholson Mason C. Turner

HONORS COLLEGE

The Honors College has been established for highly motivated students who wish an unusually challenging undergraduate education. It provides a specially designed general education and additional requirements in conjunction with a departmental major in the College of Arts and Sciences, Integrative Studies or in one of the professional schools.

Honors College graduates are identified by a medallion worn over academic regalia.

December 2020 Degree Candidates

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

Nicholas Samuel Barba	Morgan Elise Hess	Simon Joseph Miller
Kelly Ann Chinoski	Josiah C. Holmberg	Danielle Emily Nicholson
Jessica Ann Dabish	Adrianna Maria Jurek	Michella Lee Slimak
Lauren E. Dolmage	Rylea Rose Kivari	Meagan Joan-Marie Taylor
Ajaypal Singh Gill		Christina Pearl Walker

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Lauren A. Lucia Nico Wolf

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

Samantha Marie Belz Kyle P. Masiak Mason C. Turner
Nicholas Anthony Musienko

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES

Tara Apostolovski Taylor Makenzie Camacho Nicolas Bruce Hulscher Francesca Elizabeth Bonello Hayley Julia Torres

SCHOOL OF NURSING

Celine Marie Fobear Charles Joseph Shamoun Rachel Christine Zeile

UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES

College of Arts and Sciences

Integrative Studies

School of Business Administration

School of Education and Human Services

School of Engineering and Computer Science

School of Health Sciences

School of Nursing

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Bachelor of Arts

Andrew George Abela Deborah E. Adeniji

Bayan Ahmed Al Ramadan

Syeda F. Ali

Zakia Marie Ali-James

Danielle Elizabeth Anderson

Emily Rose Andrews

Jenna Drue Baker

Jamie Destinee Banks

Brandon N. Barajas

Bernadette Renee Baumbarger

Jenna Jean Berger

Dominique Nicole Bonds

Rachel Ellen Boodt

Veronica Rita Brikho

Ryan Dale Burke

Leah Autumn Cobb Rachel Lillianna Colburn

.

Adam M. Conigliaro Richard George Conte III

Madison Alexis Cook

Marcy A. Coosaia-Rodger

Mason A. Cothran

Jarell C. Cunningham

Adam Philip Davenport

Kylee Ohnyee Davis

Jessica Dedvukaj

Lauren Marie Dedvukaj

Lindon Dedvukaj

Rachael Katherine Dennis

Jordyn Jo DiMaso

Kaelan Macauley Donovan

Jacquelyn Ray Edwards

Amanda Lynn Evanoff

Erika Alexandra Evennou

Kelsie Lynn Fett

Carly Fleury

Bryan P. Furgal

Daniel Charles Gauthier, Jr.

Nadine Lorena Ghiran

Gillian Grace Gifford

Eric John Golembiewski

Collin P. Graves

Tiffany Alexis Grayer

Kelly Gabrielle Guyman

Joseph Richard Habrowski

Jessica Jean Haden

Damoli Shainece Harris

Matthew Harris

Justin Daniel Hayes

Lauren Danielle Hendricks

Jacob Jeffrey Hernden

Camille Emon Hogan

Taylor R. Hoppe

Kierra Nicole Howard

Allyson Hunter

Bryan S. Hutchison

Amanda Marie Ivezaj

Vincent M. Jalaba

Jordan Marie Jewell

Alana Star Kesto

Yeirim Kim

Iacob M. Kinnie

James Edward Kitowski

Taryn Anne Kuntzman

Sean Thomas Lee

Jennifer Lynn L'Esperance

Patrick Malcolm Livingston, Jr.

Wendy S. Loehr

Jamie Lee Lombardo

Samuel Thomas Lupina

Abdalla H. Mahgoub

Hadrian Thomas Matti

Lena Luay Matti

Sarah Elizabeth McCallum

Hal Ryan McCown

Taylor Elaine McDaniel

Ki'ara Ca'mone Catherine McDougal

Alicia Coriel McElroy

Emma McGlinnen

Cecily J. McPherson

Chantel Domonique Mosley

Ashley H. Nafso

Miranda Namou

Youri Francisco Noffz

Megan O'Connor

Victoria Leigh Oglesby

Courtney Jane Pallo

Jessica Lynn Pedersen

Allyson Jean Petack

Trenton Lawrence Petersen

Mitchell Joseph Piette

Catherine Mary Purcell

Emily Elizabeth Quick

Dyan Ruth Quinn-Scanlan

Amber Sabra Rizwan Qureshi

John Randle, Jr.

Kevin Nicholas Recor

Paul Timothy Richmond-Schultz

Camille Monique Robinson

Rubi Rodriguez

Osama F. Sabah

Jessica Marie Saiter

Carmen Gabriela Salt

Tiffany S. Samona

Deanna Lynne Schneider

Beth Anna Schnur

Samantha A. Sell

Mackenzie Ryan Sequin

Samantha Grace Sesi

Emilee M. Smock

Stephanie Kate Solomon

April Faith Sonnenberg

Corey E. Steenbergh

Katie Lynn Swift

Kirsten M. Szajna

Brian Richard Szymanski

Ebony Nicole Taylor

Medina I. A. Taylor

Amanda Lucille Tingley

Sophia Gabriella Tini

Brandi Lynn Trapp

Sylvia A. Trocea

Bachelor of Arts continued

Jazman Nicole Tucker Katelyn M. Valentine Emily Morgan VanHaaren Emmett Taylor Wagner Jacob Andrew Walerius Heidi Elizabeth Washburn Milad Yatooma

Jenna Raine Youngert

Janelle L. Zdziepko Payton Kaye Zielinski

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Alexa Rae Donnelly Ernesto Ronnie Duran Amanda Joy Fabry Olive Marie Ferguson

William E. Robinson Elizabeth Karen Vargas

Bachelor of Music

Cassandra Grace Gunn

Colin Holstein

Emilee Fouladpour

Mario Vincent Melone

Bachelor of Science

Hassain Aliahmad Annmarie Rose Amatulli Avianna E. Arapovic Bismah Syed Asif Hailey Marie Barnes Leah Marie Bordo Dani Zuhair Brikho Madison Marie Brunson Hollie Marie Coleman Jacob D. Davenport Kylee Ohnyee Davis Erik Michael Dean Lydie Eichsteadt

Alyssa Marie Guinn
Macy Sky Gustavus
Dane C. Haggarty
Kort Alexander Highducheck
Iffa Iqbal
Jeremy Robert Jackard
Xhoana Jakaj
Valentyn Ron Katsman
Nina Alissa Khalil
Daniel Korkis
Elizabeth Christine Linnik
Lauren Olivia Martin

Jannelle Victoria Morad Michael R. Powers Barry Edward Rafferty, Jr. Sugandha Rastogi Erica Lauren Rosselli Blake Michael Shaffou Rima A. Stepanian Patrick Michael VanBaalen Azanee D. Whitfield Bobby Zuniga Julia Zygadlo

Bachelor of Social Work

Chelsea Rose Kelly Jennakay Rochelle Lamborn Joelle Marie Lochrie Lauren Noel Schuit

Marvin Thornsberry

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Bachelor of Arts

Reem Abdaal Madison L. Abraira Jordan Alexander

Amani Abdulrahman Alharthi

Stacey Ambler-Smith Claire Catherine Anderson Hannah Nicole Anderson Emily Anne Ardelean Christopher Aziz Ashley Renae Baird Rebecca Anne Barbera Kayla Marie Bareis Joseph Baumbach Andrea Bautista-Romero

Leeda Lynn Belotti

Diana-Therese Tshibambe Bentley

Tyler Troy Berberian
Elizabeth Mae Beyer
Janette Marie Bilby
William Donald Blaul
Matthew William Bledsoe
Victoria Rosemary Bondi
Paige Julia Bradley
Sarah Elizabeth Brewer
Mia Lee Bridges
Danielle L. Brown
Chloe Anne Brueck

Alexandra Danielle Brueggeman

Nina Grace Buscemi Brandon Alan Busch Sarah Katrina Buzolits Paulina Camacho Castro Maggie Alexandra Capozzoli Gabriella Alannah Cascioli

Madison L. Caswell
Kelly Ann Chinoski
David Cholak
Vanessa Codorean
Alexia Paige Coleman
Joshua Tyler Cook
Jamie Lee Cooley
Joseph Paul Costigan
Mason A. Cothran
Zachary D. Cronin

Hannah Elizabeth Cummings Matthew Patrick Cunningham Antoinette Angel Cunningham-

Hardie

Jeremy William Curtis Jessica Ann Dabish Lauren Ashley Daleo Lauren Alisa Danzy Kellie Lynn Dehmel Helene Rose Deutch Christian Cielo Ditching

Mary Kate Dober Sarah Marie Downs Shelby Lee Bevins Dozier Nathaniel Eady III

Kaylan Ealey

Trevor Benjamin Easterbrook

Jenal Firas Elia Kayla C. Elkhoury Carrie Christine Elliott Kristin Marie Elmy Alexis Marie Enczur Stephen A. Eng Danielle Janice Feld Chelsev N. Ferner Nalula Amethyst Fike Nicole Blair Fink Joshua M. Fitch Kayla Nicole Flanagan Rylee Kate Fleming Herman Seantay Ford Rebecca Lynn Fouts Jessica Victoria Freile Jason Anthony Gallerani

Kelsey Nicole Gay Mirsida Gega

Jake R. Gilbert

Shannon Faith Geoffrey

Rondalyn Michelle Gardner

Ajaypal Singh Gill
Alea Nicole Goodall
Kaitlyn Elizabeth Gornick
Nichole Taylor Gould
Hannah Rebecca Goulding
Taylor Ann Grantham
Christina Marie Grawburg

Raven M. Gray Emily Griffin Brenda Alicia Grijalva Ibrahim Hassan Gulam

Rafid S. Hakim Alyssa Lynn Hall

Hannah Florence Hallett Delilah Georgette Hani Marlee C. Hanna

Shawn Hanna

Christian Alexander Hardy Tyler Lowell Harper Mequataria L. Harrington Kyle James Heibeck Connor Lantzy Henion Gicentroy Damien Henry III

Sarah Jane Henry Morgan Elise Hess Connor M. Hill Shyanna Marie Hill Alexander E. Hoefel Josiah C. Holmberg Chelsea N. Holmes McKenzie V. Hornfischer Tanner John Hostetler Julie A. Houbeck

Joni Hsu

Jordan Elizabeth Hudy Dominique Michelle Huey Stephen Matthew Hull Samantha Maria Hutzley Elizabeth Claire Hyde

Jola Hymeti

Chidima Faith Ifezue Charee Ann Jackson Dominika Klaudia Jamroz Shelby Rene Jeffrey Melissa Ann Jimenez Gabrielle Ilissa Johnson

Janelle Ann Johnson Andrea Jones Jessica Jenna Jones Wilson Juncaj Elma Kaba

Jordan Joanne Kaltz Anna C. Karcher Malina Maye Kattula Lauren Alexis Kerrigan

Bachelor of Arts continued

Kathryn Elizabeth Kittle Rylea Rose Kivari Vanessa S. Klingenberg Rachel Kondracki Elizabeth Louise Kovac Liliya Krys Aubrey Jean Kujat Stephen Layne LaPorte Kainn Larson

Emily Helene Lawrence Tiffany Ann Lee Mustafa Lekic Hannah Abigail Lewis

Patrick Ryan Long

Samantha Jesse Mykal Lopez

David G. Luman

Cameron Christoffer Lund Claire Estelle Mandley

Mackenzie Robyn Markowitz

Emily Jo Martin Taylor Ann Martino Thomas J. Marx Breanna M. Massy Klarissa Karim Matanos Victoria A. Matmanivong Taylor Marie Maxheimer Amanda Eugenia McBride Denishia Denise McCray Trevor Andrew McCullum Dominique Janiece McFadden Lauren Renee McMillan Alex Christopher Meinke Hue Mai Melenbrink Gregory Allen Meuser

Samantha Ann Miller Charles Timothy Mishakis Desmond Darrell Mitchell

Chase A. Moenart

Sergio Alejandro Montanez Melissa Anne Moore Kiyana Charee Moy Mohammad A. Muallim Nicholas David-Ryd Mullins

Patrick M. Nagy Gabrielle Marie Negro Parker Allen Luigi Nevicato Antonio Enrique Newby-Estrella Danielle Emily Nicholson Jenna Nicole Nottle

Rashelle R. Ocenasek Alyssa Marie Ochss Jennifer Renee Oliver Veronica G. Pacho Brittany Marie Pagac Charles William Pajares Jamie Lee Parker Shadan Andra Parker Elise Julianna Peabody Shane Daniel Pearse April Marie Peera Rolanda Vernell Peet Kristin Noelle Pelshaw Shelby Rae Pettey Nicholas Tyler Pomante Dominique Tia Popovski

Atoreina Ashur Potrus

Ashley M. Powell

Kyle A. Powell James McClelland Pritchard Melissa Beth Provenzano Tavian Anthony Quince Rachel Ann Remy Grant Robert Richards Shakira Rosemarie Rivera Eden Elizabeth Rodriguez Nadia Syann Rodriguez Anthony John Rolli Samaira Rosado Ashlev Renee Roszko Clarence David Round IV Mario Anthony Ruggeri Veronica Brooke Russell Jade Younghyeon Ryu

Andrew W. Sebra Dragana Serafimovska Whitney Marie Shelby Ian R. Short Eric J. Sienkowski

Sydney M. Sakcriska

Ahmad Sami Salman

Jeffrey Colton Sands

Genev Yousif Sattam

Trevor Ramiro Sawyers

Matthew Brian Schalter

Rachel Meghan Schepke

Joseph M. Sims Caitlin Rae Sinz Michella Lee Slimak Nadia J. Slizewski

Robert Andrew Dean Smith

Dominic E. Spadoni Trevor Allen Speed Andrew Thomas Spencer Taylor Renee Stacey Sara Nicole Staffen Ryan Harrison Stalker Madison R. Staudacher Alyssa R. Stehlin

Alyssa Marie Stewart Cassondra J. Stewart Rachel L. Struck William H. Sutton Dylan A. Tappo Meagan Joan-Marie Taylor

Chelsea Annabelle Thayer **Emily Sue Thomas** Teyler M. Thompkins Gabriel Michael Thompson Margaret J. Thompson Osjena Ja'Paris Thompson Heidi Kirsten-Mina Tingstad

Savannah Maria Tini Ana Cristina Torres Shyanne Lee Totoraitis Craig Allen Towers Lauren N. Tyrell Frank J. Valenti Alexis J. Vanpatten Alyssa L. Vaughn Christina Pearl Walker Shantanique B. Walker

Kyra V. Warner Tre D. Warren Angelica E. Watson Julianne Hana Webb Kristin Rae Wendell Jayden John Wezensky Anna Christine Whitlock Joshua Benjamin Wilkerson Tricia Lee Ann Wolfe

Trevor R. Wright Emily Lynn Wrobel Ray Yokoyama Klodjana Zanaj

Dagmawi Girma Zegeye Nikki Marie Zehel Jacob Thomas Zundel

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Michael Steven Hankins Natalie Marie Manor Trevor James Powell

Bachelor of Music

Samad Ismaeel Ansari,Sr. Stephanie M. Dean Erin Audrey Kurtz
Melody C. Baker Austin William DeDalis Lillian Rose Queen
Sarah Michelle Bussineau Gina Marie Dlugosielski Blake Allen Rosser
Tyler Michael Dargis Elena Suzanne Hensel Stephanie Thompson

Bachelor of Science

Elizabeth Janelle Alessio
Amanda Alkassyonan
Constance M. Arsenault
Nicholas Samuel Barba
Ellen Barker
Felishia M. Block
Alexis Nicole Booms
Rosemarie Lynnae Calandrino
Mikayla D. Casolari
Mario Maid Harman Allen Brandon Ailin H

Mikayla D. Casolari Brittany Choulagh Connor Jeffrey Czarnecki Alexa Marie Damman Belanda B. Daoud Elesse Ashley Davis James Matthew Doig Lauren E. Dolmage Salma Duarte Julia Anne Durnbaugh Yousif Adil Garia Qoza Giuseppe Giammalva Ronald Ziad Haddad Connor M. Halloran Mario Walid Hanna Jeffrey K. Harting Ryan Clement Hess Brandon Ailin Hunt Sandra Januszko Adrianna Maria Jurek Bryan Rafi Kada Kada Kristina Kaurin Justin Kellner Megan Nicole Kendrick Shivashankar Sundar Koduvayur Sophie Faye LaFond

Cory William Martin Jenna Marie Meyers Simon Joseph Miller Carlie Brianna Mohr Mayowa Osowa Elan M. Pszenica Hannah Rose Quail Nicole Marie Rukstelo Noah R. Skrzycki Jamieson Rivard Slaughter Emily Michelle Sosnowski Alexandra Faye Stevens Samantha Ann Stosiak Farah Thomas Taylor M. Tighe Sarah Vidican Kristen R. Weiss

Bachelor of Social Work

Mary Larraine Ford Lisa Arrianna Jones Andriana Vanessa Smith

Gregory Nicholas Maki

INTEGRATIVE STUDIES

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Bachelor of Integrative Studies

Naznin Aktar Taryn Marie Gainey Chelsea Midori Glidden Morgan E. Ameel Elliott Harrison Bentley Karsen Rae Johnston Kela S. Brown Elizabeth Helen Kurkowski Deven Elizabeth Deleston Kristina Lechner Evan Thomas Dubois Jared Leonard Line Brianna Jhane Ellington Jenny K. Nguyen Rita Nilewonyan Faryen Yvonne Lea Plentis

Donna A. Rich Emanuela Serwach Adam Jeffrey Smith Brandon Sokana Shelbey Jane Stenzel Christina M. Thero Susan Elizabeth Werner

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Bachelor of Science

Kallie Marie Gales Nujhath Tasneem Ahmed Rita Badri Raban Jana Almaoued Rianna Goetting Haley J. Rabban Joshua John Baker Kimberly Ann Hanekow Michael Lee Ridley Stefanie Hannosh Kianna M. Ruehl Megan Lynn Baumgartner Casey Nahil Benoit Tyler Helmle Christina Noelle Russell Jessica D. Booker Nicholas Richard Schafer Syrjet Hoxha Justin C. Browning James Jonathon Kakos Mary Elizabeth Soltis Kayla Irene Bundy Michael John Kummer Natasha Spirovska Collin D. Campbell Matthew George Kuza Chelsea Marie Stolte Kyler Scott Crabill Patrik Lofgren Alexander C. Timmis LaShunza Gannell Downey Ashley Faye Mader Ilando Thamir Tomika Mackenzie Jo Dunn Candace Ann Malie Nivisa Vakeesan Brandon Z. Matty Esther Louise Edwards Jennifer A. Ward Madeline Rose Eiler Johnnie Ernestine Broadenax Jillian Christen Wolf Amanda Denise Melecio Joakim Emanuel Eriksson Kalayakorn Woodworth Mariah Selina McNeil Christine M. Gabryel Seera I. Yousif

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Bachelor of Science

Brandon Abro Sejla Ahmetbasic

Mohammed Hamood Al Hinai

Dania Alhourani Daniel Alnajar

Mayar Wasel Alshalati

Faysan Amin

Lance David-Edward Axtell

Nicholas Ball
Brandon L. Basela
Brooke Nicole Beale
Britany Taylor Bejko
Ryan David Biondo
Kristen M. Bishop
Kennedy Johanna Bois
Nicholas Paul Brack
Aubrianna L. Brehler

Chad Brown Vivian Tuong Bui Jennifer Barbara Burke Mariana Cabrera Perez

Ian T. Clink

Bailey Andrew Curtis Bradley Richard Dadoush Connor Bradley Darrow

Braxton D. Daulton Slobodan Robert Davidovic

Joshua Hayes Deatherage

Jamison Demaj Xiangguang Duanmu Benjamin R. Dubois Andrew S. Dworack

Stivani Enwia

Mirna Qaraqqsh Fadheel

Brendan A. Fairlie Nicholas Joseph Fazzola Dominic Thomas Fosmoen

Curtis Eldon Frye Jacob Jamal Garmo Alexander Amir Gasso

Liliana Gjetaj

John William Goodwin

Jayson Haines

Mohammad A. Hassan

Isaiah J. Hellner Taylor Reneé Jackson Michael J. James II Destiny Rita Jarbo Jacob A. Kaczor Ali Kaddou Amanda Kalaj

Hassan Hamid Karim Mariah LaChelle Kelley Cameron T. Kesto Morgan Michael Kinser Maxwell J. Kriebel Kyle R. LaPerre

Gabriel Joesph Levine Brenda Lule Serrato Saymon Salim Mameza Aaron Wilson Massey Michael Allen McBride

Zuhdija Latic

Jacob Louis-Norman McKervey

Nicholas Patrick McLenon

Melanie S. Mensor Sarah Kathryn Miller Katharine C. Moses Amanda Marie Myers Kira M. Nowicki Kaylin Marie Pichla Sana Syeda Razvi Ashley Marie Ritzel Miguel Ziad Romaya Jordan Lee Rowland

Mariam Safeh Bianca Marie Sanders Pierre Joseph Savaya Jessica Rose Scheid

Sehra Kais Sadik

Jaye N. Stasie Brittany Nicole Steele

Mark A. Stefanyshyn Bailie Jordan Strong Marco David Terenzi Brandon Ternes Chris Tesho

Benjamin Ernest Turner Nicholas W. Valente Armando Vega Ramirez

Franz Josef Von Habsburg-Lothringen Miranda Alecia Vos Chase J. Walper Nicholas D. Weiss Hunter J. White Kai Wilson

Shane Philip Wonsowicz Brandon Matthew Yagonczak

Brenda Rita Yono Maximilian K. Zachary Elizabeth Ann Zuellig

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Bachelor of Science

Amanda Maria Abi-Samra

Amal Rashid Masoud Al Ghaithi

Abdullah Mahmoud Al Hamoud

Agilah Hassan Alhassan

Sarah Habib Almatar

Khairi Hazem Aradi

Ryan Thomas Arndt

Ashley Awdish

Tyler Michael Bacheller

Alex Ryan Banaszak

Brandon Robert Benard

Philip Michael Benedict

Delfina Berishai

Samantha Rae Bertera

Sara Grace Beyer

Zachary Everett Bouren

Rachel L. Brosseau

Emily Louise Brower

Emmy Louise Brow

Robert F. Bryant

Veronica A. Bukowski

Kyle Woods Callaghan

Jameson Kenneth Cavanaugh

Casey Lynn Clark

Clifford Louis Clore II

Troy Edward Coffin

Stephanie Elizabeth Coleman

Isabella Marie Coric

William Andrew Cross

Emma Katherine Crusse

Matthew John Cunningham

Haley Marie Cyrocki

Lynea N. Darling

Zina Dawood

James Raymond Dehring

Micah David Dejonge

Kirsten Rose Durant

Andrew Leonard Dyja

Sara Elizabeth Esparza

Mina S. Farhood

Travis Steven Fedolak

Mitchell Brandon Fetter

Blake Austin Fetterhoff

Ayana Monique-Raquel Ford

Zoryana Foroshivska

Annemarie Jo Frye

Colin Rodney Fultz

Alexandra Paige Fus

Albert Gojcevic

Katharyn Camille Golfetto

Jenna Maya Gossett

Alexander G. Grabowski

Jeremy Ryan Gustafson

O 114 II :

Crystal M. Haio

Lourdes Mariam Hakim

Reagan Armstrong Hall

Christian Wadie Hanna

Marissa Victoria Hargan

Jeffrey Parker Heikkila

Kevin Leo Heintz

Steven Clark Helms

Gina Hermz

Alexander S. Hill Sydney Nicole Hodge

Natalie Elizabeth Hoffman

Jay David Holland

Spencer Thomas Hollomon

Seth David Hubbard

Jakea K. Hunter

Jacqueline S. Hysni

Martin Nua Ivezaj

Desara Jaho

Rafe Jamison III

Jason Jamoua

Daniel P. Jarzyna

4 1 1 I I I I

Ashley Irene Jeffers

William Donald John

Ryan Thomas Jordan

Jacob John Juszkowski

Athra Kashat

Allison K. Kern

Andrea Kola

Jeffrey Nathan Krasnow

Heather Raye Krauss

Julio Christopher Lee

Jacob M. Lentini

Nysrete Lleshaj

Victoria Marie Lopetrone

Adan Lopez

Mark A. Lorkowski

Lauren A. Lucia

Lauren A. Lucia

Sarah Nina Maisano

Raveen Singh Marahar

Christopher Lamar Massey

Haley T. McCruden

Joseph Kent McKinney

Jon Memcevic

Taylor Jordan Miller

Drake Lantz Morgan

Salina Murphy

Mariam Muayad Nasir

Aleksandr J. Nestorovski

Lukas Kane Norgaard

Tyler Northup

Parker Anthony Nowak

Zachary Gerald Oancea

Zachary James Olvera

Janelle Oraha

Kelsey Lynn Palace

Brett Thomas Parent

Cody D. Parker

Hamilton Thomas Parr

Nilam Bakul Patel

Diane Safaa Petrus

Sebastian Rajewski

Sesustian ranjewom

Benjamin L. Reiner

Emily F. Rudorf Michael Christopher Sana

Kayla Rae Razon Saplala

Jack T. Schneider

Sarah Elizabeth Schrock

Meghan Elisabeth Schwartze

Samantha Elizabeth Shafer

Spencer Harold Sharp

James William Sheffield

Stephanie Shehadeh

Daniel Jon Shing

Alexi N. Shulin

Joseph M. Slayton

Mitchell Marquis Smith

Bachelor of Science continued

Argjiro Spiro Reem Tabla

Evan Michael Tackabury Christina Sue Tech

Matthew T. Thiessen Katelyn Ann Tomaszewski David A. Uher

Christopher Paul Vitale

Teodora Vlad-Cristian

Kaitlyn E. Vollbach Emilena Jane Vonallmen

Brandon Scott Wallace Taylor M. Wallace

Alexis Ann Walton Kenneth Lamar Walton

Angelo L. Williams II

Nico Wolf

Arianna Marie Woynick

Brent F. Yono Emily Lynn Zandi Jonathon B. Zatorski

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Bachelor of Science

Mashuda Ahmed

Lilly Noelle Arbour Miranda Atcho

Maria Berishai Kathryn Jean Bohn

Isabel M. Boji

Supriya Das Jessica David

Katharine Angela Davis

Sabryna J. Dicicco

Antonia Marie Dowell

Jaiah Leatrice Edwards Ivana Franjic-Baresic

Daisha Christina Gardner

Cassandra Ann Garmo

Livia Gjoni Marcus A. Hall

Amber Leann Hanna

LaToya Herron

Teda Hoeung

Stacie R. Hutchins

Micah Paige Jenkins

Lauren B. Jiles Jessica Lois Johnson

Jeffrey Kevin Koch

Sara LaDuke

Kathryn Linscott Christina Loukopoulos

_ . . .

Brenda Mansour

Brent Quinn Mather

Melanie R. Nephew

Eric Anthony Nester Abduljalil M. Omar

Carolyn Ann Overkleeft

Tiara Isabelle Padgett Shyanne D. Parent

Bianca D. Pattah

Earl Edward Patterson, Jr.

Sabrina M. Persichetti

Merna Poulis

Sarah Ugale Quelnan

Sarah G. Rexhaj

Anissa Dawn Robere

Renee Robin

Dennis John Rozek II

Paulina Sadikovic

Savaan Sitto

Lauren Ann Spanske

Jay Trumble

Sarah Theresa Turner

Gunjan Verma

Moriah D. Wade

Kallie Wheeler

Whitney Bryn Witoszynski

Isabella Woodall

Brooke Taylore-Diane Wyley

Chalene Youhana

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Bachelor of Science

Colleen Marie Aiello Sophia Marie Hall Jade T. Nunlee
Denys Marie Anderson Natasha Victoria Hampshire Ryan Paul Ogg
Renee Carlin Ashley May Kayla Hang Riley Ogurek
Margaret Anne Bacheller Adam D. Harwood Angela Jeane Pace

Carolyn M. Barr Brittany J. Hatcher Catherine Elizabeth Pardington
Peter A. Bastian Erika Hernandez Sandra L. Peters

Briannah Marie Beard Constance Elizabeth Hosner Halle Jo Phillips

Miranda Renee Blaz Sara Hussain Marco Robert Pietrantonio
Naomi Boachie-Yiadom Rachael B. Hymes Brittany Joya Quayle
Taylor S. Boatner Rachel Beth Jaffe Christine M. Regan
Victoria L. Bojovic Davon S. Jernigan Kristi Rippey
Violeta Camaj Joseph Dijeli Juncaj Samantha Lynn Ross

Alyssa A. Carbone Shannon Marie Jungwirth Anna Rose Roukounakis
Amila Causevic Kelly Anne Kaczmarek Amy Catherine Rozwadowski

Shannon A. Cavanaugh Amanda Kaercher Jordyn Alexis Schoof

Ashley Christina Chatel Elizabeth Kathleen Kalugar Nicolette Danielle Sidorowicz

Carlee Pinelopi Chatzis Sarina Rita Karmo Rachel Jillian Siefert
Gabrielle Elyse Chudzik Mary Grace Kasha Alicia R. Smith

Megan Ranee CleverKathleen E. KauffmanCrystal Marie SnowdenChielo Jane Desembrana CollamarJustin T. KauffmannLisa Marie SosnoskiPeyton Elise CollinsMarisa Nicole KnappSpencer Michael StarkSamantha Lynn ComiskaLauren A. KonecznyMelanie M. Stein

Mason A. Cothran Emma Paige Lanuzza Austin Alexander Taylor

Kassandra Liset Cruz Olmos Alexandra Marie Lawlis Miya Taylor
Tiffany Patsey Curtis Paige Debra Lynch Milena Marie Terenzi

Lauren Taylor Dambrosio Amanda Grace Maguire Morgan Marie Tilley
Violet Dedvukaj Mikayla K. Maher Madeline Pauline Trumble
Stefanie Degiovanni Allison Jane Mailloux Tyge Andrew Venticinque
Christina R. Delcourt Christal Trenee Malone Olivia M. Vizzaccaro

Christina R. Delcourt Christal Trenee Malone Olivia M. Vizzaccaro
Sabrina Dushaj Chris Marschall Marissa Rose Wasmund

Jessica EliaShannon Taylor MattoxStephen James WasnukMorgan Renee FisherKyle Robert MaxsonKaylee Weaver

Madison Elise Foldessy

Mary Ashley McClure

Aisha M. Wells

Noah Charles Franks

Devon Cherie McCormick

Alexis C. West

Colleen Jane Garbacik

Abby D. McElreath

Mackenzie L. Wheeler

Emily Marie Gentile Melissa K. McGowan Kayla Ann Widmer
Christina Gjolaj Olivia Cartier Mecum Leah Wild

Mikayla Nicole Gorny Kristen Modrzejewski Emily Marie Williams

Angela Ashlyn Goulet Breeze Renee Muscarella Melissa Rene Windom

Emily Kathrine Green Klodiana Ndoj Nicole Marie Wojcik

Shelby Rose Green Amanda Meghan Nemecek Alyssa C. Wood

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Bachelor of Science

Steven Cody Angel Heberto P. Guerra III Maria Guadalupe Medina James Thomas Bridges Fred Hawkins III Ryan Anthony Medina Hongjia Che Loi Tan Huynh Michael John Olbrys Andrew Kent Dever Nathaniel Brian Hyde Daniel Jacob Salar Adam N. Diluca Eric Steven Lamphear Stephen Thai

Bachelor of Science in Engineering

Mark Douglas Archer Phillip Abul Shamsuddoha Zihan Jing Nathan Petru Balint Caleb I. Kelley Thomas J. Shimel Dante L. Krambeck Andrew C. Thomas Dylan Michael Banaszak Samuel Thomas Bastow Dongfang Li Christopher Henry Tsivitse Wuhao Liu Ethan Kyle Verstraete Kevin Michael Benoit Xiaofan Lu Nathaniel Scott Carl Samuel Villarreal Chris Kenneth Amurao Viray Noah N. Dawn Xinyi Ma Bradley William Deland Joshua Ray Monger Mackenzie Grace Wallace Bryan Joseph Dumas Christian David Moriondo Yuxuan Wang Lawrence C. Williams, Jr. Brandon Dunn Justin Scott Nicholas

Jacob Anthony Dworack Blake William Nivelt David J. Woodham Andrew John Fawaz Blake K. Nowaczyk Yanzhe Wu Matthew Alan Foltz Abdulrahman Nusair Abigail Amir Yaldo Jacob Hardy Gutzeit James W. Powers Nicholas Kong-Mong Yang Bryce Preston Hill Thomas Robert Quinn Jiangzhou Yu Catherine T. Hines Austin George Samun Yilin Zhang

Stephen J. Horan Ahmed Waleed Saudi Yunyao Zhao
Eric S. Hoskins Daniel K. Schlipphak Majed Zhrwn
Jeremy Robert Jackard Paul Alexander Shammas

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Bachelor of Science

Hassan Ahmed Abdullah

Luke A. Affholter

Faisal Mohammed Al Hartani

Sandra K. Alisa

Alexander Nicholas Atkinson

Steven Attisha Bahaa Basam Aziz Tovel L. Bowie

Benjamin Daniel Boyce-Motley

Mark Timothy Bruce
Joshua James Bunnell
Jacob Thomas Carpenter
Timothy Harold Carpenter
Brendan James Cieslik
Anthony Joseph Couch
Murilo Giovanetti Delgado
Zachary Taylor Denny
Ian Mark Dobrzelewski
Daniel Lawrence D'Onofrio

Zaid Eliyas, Sr. Matthew Albert Fair Richard J. Fawaz

Maurice Pachelli Fuentes Martinez

Yasmin Gad

Alexander R. Gamache Brian Michael Garbacik Nathan Bradley Haberland

Alan James Harder Joshua T. Hetak Adam Joseph Horle

Collin Matthew Junkersfeld Calvin Anthony Kalabat

Albron Khewa

Jacob William Kinnunen Jonathan Silvano Lacoursiere

Matthew Lanzi

Melvin David Laubstein Steven Joseph Lauro Jabari Lamar Long Keith M. Lounsbury Kyle P. Masiak Shelby Lynne McKay Alex Christopher Meinke Ashley Elia Mosseri

Jonathan Christopher Mukes Nicholas David-Ryd Mullins Jennifer Renee Oliver Taylor A. Perkins-Buchanan

Tanner Scott Porteous

Meihu Oin

Brianna Lynn Rairigh Luis Daniel Ramirez Jonathan James Ronan Allison Marie Salloum Sarah Elizabeth Schroeder

Justin Jon Scott Brian Alec Semrau Quentin Xavier Sheets Zainab Tahira Siddiqui Jonathan Kyle Sienkiewicz

Bhavdeep Singh Jagjot Singh Andrew James Stepp Travis Cyrus Thayer Blake Edward Townson Mason C. Turner Luay Wadie

Zachary Scott Walters Adam Cameron Williams

Bachelor of Science in Engineering

Mustapha Abbas

Loay Hamood Abutalib Ian Glenn Ackerman

Mohammed Khalid Aljasim

Abdulaziz Mohammed Ali Alnasser

Meher Said Alshabi

Khaled Saadeddine Baayoun

Adrian S. Bashi

Boban Bogoevski

Matthew James Bellafaire Joshua Allen Belvedere Samantha Marie Belz Zaya Benjamin Alexander Jeffry Besh

Domenico Joseph Bongiorno

John Philip Brooks Robert M. Brosig Josie Lucille Brueckner Gabriel David Carnes Kelly Catherine Castanon

Xianglin Chen Jacob Edward Cilia Jonathan Lynn Collier Jordan A. Craig Nadeen Dakermange Nicholas Hilton Daprai

Zachary Nathan Dering

Matthew James Domagalski

Mavrick Joseph Dube Mohamad Emad Eissa

Alan Joseph Emerich Rachelle Jessica Galan

Lounes Gaouir Aldo Gega

Hayden Wayne Gibor

Gledis Gocaj Valentina Gojcaj Jenna Mae Gordinier Cody Brendan Gough Cezar Bogdan Gradianu

Benjamin C. Grudzien James Alexander Guzman

Jacob Lawrence Haser Sara Jane Heines

Blake Edward Hogan Brandon Holtz

Matthew Philip Horvath Jr.

Nate John Hufziger Saima Hussain

Alexander Adam Ivanovic

Atheer Jameel Yifan Jiang Ghaith Kachi John C. Kastran, Jr. Roodi Kathaua

Karam Nader Kathawa Ryan Michael Kelly

Bachelor of Science in Engineering continued

Goeun Kim William Albert Milz Bret M. Sjogren

Yandong Kong Jaime Sebastian Miranda Tormen Bryson Sammie Stallworth Fannr Amer Korkis Sander Mizuki Madison P. Stauffer

Zachary Joseph Kosmal Christopher Harry Mooradian Brandon Stellmach
Stefanie Anna Kozera Brenden Kenneth Murphy Yuanbo Suo

Stanislaw Gabriel Kusnierz Nicholas Anthony Musienko Duncan Theodore Lawler Tetmeyer

Sullivan A. Lauderdale Rand Naama Jacob Aaron Thomas

Lauren Cosmina LeoneBryce Karl Marr NakkulaDesirae Ann TibaudoYanrui LiDenisa NazarkoRichard C. TideswellMerlin LoetznerMason Curtis NewcombeTodd A. Trottier

David Robert Lozon Nhat Ngo Luka V. Ulaj

Wenshuo Ma Timothy Dinh Nguyen Louis Joseph Urban IV
John J. Maguire Christian M. Novack Nathan Morgan Vore
Jason Michael Mallon Sanketkumar G. Patel Scott Stephen Walker
Alyssa M. Mangapora Nguyen Hoang Phan Kaiwen Wang

Andrew Douglas Renton

Jason Yuepeng Yang

Alyssa M. Mangapora Nguyen Hoang Phan Kaiwen Wang
Andres E. Manzanares Brennan A. Ralston Tao Wang

Riana Leigh Matheis Patrick McKenzie Roach Fadi Yousif
Ryan P. Mattison Brady Alan Rodziczak Saif Yousif
Xiangrui Meng Cole Bernard Rusinosk Nobar Zadoyan

Michelle M. Mertz Nolan J. Salani Jacob Donald Zamboroski

ARTS SCIENCES AND SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Bachelor of Science

Sarmad Azuz

Luka Marceta

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Bachelor of Science

Olivia Ryan Boulton Greta Gashaj Madison P. Stauffer
Rain Jacob Fredericks Camryn Tweedie Johns Courtney Elizabeth Weiss
Christian Miguel Garrido Agustin Eduardo Perez Chavez

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Bachelor of Science

Najwa Hamood Abutalib

Nasrin Ahmed Abdul Al Najjar

Haylee Marie Alderson

Olga Aliahmad Keilani Anguiano Carsten S. Arndt Gabriella J. Avolio Hannah M. Bahnam Monique Ann Bajouka

Alexandru Dumitru Barbolovici

Helen R. Barkho

Samantha Lorraine Bass

Evan J. Benner

Christine Marie Bielicki Hailey Elizabeth Buslepp Lauren Elena Byars

Anthony Joseph Cappuccilli

Aalayah Joi Carter Raychel Ciaramitaro Kaitlyn D. Cooper

Christopher Emond Curtis

Joanna M. Damman Adriana Maria Delisi Brooke F. Denver Taryn Alissa Dover Sabrina Elia Amanda Fawzi

Shane Eric Frazier Alison M. Gegic

Rachel Amanda Gentner Brooke Emily Glass Kiara Janae Goddard

Arwa Hadid

Melissa A. Hartley

Latonia O. Hasan

Jessica L. Herrick

Taylor Videl House

Taylor Rose Marie Hurks Rayan Syed Hussaini

Sue Anne Jackson

Samuel C. Jacobson

Lejla Jakupovic

Olivia P. Kane Sara L. Karana

Monica N. Kattoula

Kylee Lorene Ketchum

Mohammad Omar K. Khan

Carley Paige Koop

Deanna M. Krumholz

Robert C. Kurtz

Bionca M. Kusto

Zachary Stephen Laury Zoe Nicole Lawrence

Lyndsey D. Malkovich

Payton Elise Manns

Ifra Magsood

Mackenzie D. Marrocco

Samantha Jean Mattiello

Melissa Lee Mayer

Abigail Rose McDonald

Mackenzie Denise Meadows

Emileigh C. Megel

Thanvir Miah

Calvin Jacob Moeller

Kaylee Christina Moyer

Meghan Marie Murphy

Alexa M. Neumann

Miranda Renee Oleskie Katirah Jasmine Perkins

Lucy Picari

Trevor Shane Plummer

Kayla M. Price

Amber R. Prince

Poly Qureshi

Jennifer L. Rummier

Nabilah R. Salwa

Leah Stephanie Sanders

Brooke Marie Sawyer

Scott Michael Seamon

Minna J. Shaba

Katherine A. Smith

Marcel Soleimani

Christopher D. Standifer

Meredith J. Stephens

Jessica E. Stroede

Nicole Salima Summa

Morgan Taylor Swimmer

Vaska Stefanova Tchardakova

Martin O. Toma

Shpresa Toma

Kaylee Anne Vanfleet

Rachel M. Wagner

Nora Elizabeth Walker

Jordan R. Walukonis

Cory James Williams

Matthew Yacoub

Zainab H. Yassine

Rea Celine M. Ytem

Braiden Zoma

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Bachelor of Science

Fatimah Al Hashimi Faridah Hussain Albahrani

Sama Ali Rachel Allie Raneen Allos

Noor Abdulhadi Alshakhs

Rabea M. Alward Ayah O. Aly Karam Alyashooa Tara Apostolovski Meaghan Elizabeth Barch

Jennifer Beckmeyer

Lauryn D. Blazevski

Francesca Elizabeth Bonello

Allison Boylan
Cecilia Marie Brohl
Victoria Elizabeth Bur
Guy Hammond Burton
Rebecca Ann Byington
Taylor Makenzie Camacho
Lebrea R. Cartwright

Lebrea R. Cartwright Darian M. Chunn Sophia Amber Colby Samantha May Deckard

Michela Dicicco

Marianne Michael Dickow

Ontonio Doha

Ashleigh Denise Douglas Rachel Mae Draska Rachel Ann Eckhout Alyssa P. Elkins Evan C. Eschker Osman Farooq Faridi

Charles Ferrell

Krystal Saphire Fortune Weylin Orion Leigh Frisbie Loreal Marie Furchak Paige Leigh Gahlau Samantha Joan Galloway Jada Cynne' Garrison Tessa Alexandra Graves

Patrick Allen Quenneville Gustine

Abigail M. Hart
Robert Tyler Hasbany
Nihal Mikhaeil Haweel
Joshua Robert Haworth
Patrick Nadhir Hermez
Courtney Christine Hige
Nicholas K. Hornberger
Nicolas Bruce Hulscher
Vincent Roger Iannarone, Jr.

Jack Mazin Idwer Alyssa Marie Jajo Alexa Kelly Juncaj Christian Cole Katterson Sheridan Kaye Kent Annaliess Elizabeth Kielman

David Kola

Gacia Christina Kordyan Nicole Rebecca Kristin Dayna Kay Krukowski

Kim Kue

Brittany Lynn Lavere Angela Chengyeng Lee Angjelina Lulati Tyler A. Mack Heather M. Mahla Fahima Begum Matin

Sophie Matti Mary S. Mensor George K. Mikho Alexander K. Montagano

Alexandria Raquel Mora Maria Ann Nadhir Katelyn Nagy Kathryn Elyse Nagy Yousif Imad Naisan Victoria B. Natale Cassidy Lynn Newburg Olivia Alexis Packard Alexis Shantell Paisley Jenna Pekarek-Amalfitano

Angila Petros Tyler S. Proctor Hailey Elizabeth Quinn Rebecca Kay Richardson Tekira Briana Riggins Weston Nathanial Ritz Katherine Rose Sack

Zeba Saiyad

Oleksandra Sakhapova Allison G. Seablom Elise Marna Shammami Amber Ann Shayota Suzanne Brooke Singletary

Veronica M. Sosa Tony Stankovski Jaclyn Elizabeth Talbot Moonib K. Tayeb Bethany Hope Taylor Sean A. Terry Sydnee Thompson

Hayley Julia Torres Jamie Turco Joseph Vuktilaj

Gabrielle Giovanna Watts Christy Leigh Westenberg Jazalyn C. Williams

Julianne Eliza-Mae Wilson

Lauren I. Wolanin Luke Mazin Yaldo Bailey Elizabeth Zaorski Nino Charles Zeolla

SCHOOL OF NURSING

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Bachelor of Science

Brittany Nicole Adams Aliya Said Bahsoun Danielle Marie Baker Gabriella Baldovino Suzanne Barker Emily M. Barriger Taylor Jamila Batou Caroline Beaver Brittany Lynn Bedard Samantha Jade Bewick

Emily Blue

Anastasia Cheyenne Bragg Courtney M. Brown Lauren Callegari Janessa Carlton Taylor Lee Cavin Jessica Lou Daniels Theresa Dent Marissa Dillon

Ashley Marie Donohue

Kerri Donovan

Rebecca Lynn Draper Riley Erin Drury Cassandra Marie Duke Naima Mahmoud Abdel Hamid Dunn Jacquelyn Marie Dziurgot Kaitlyn M. Easterbrook Sarah Mackenzie Endres

Sophie Marie Farr

Jenna Elizabeth Enoch

Lamika Seanté Eubanks

Esther Rose Ferraz-Penrod Allison Jean Fleming

Dana E. Ford

Abigail Marie Forystek Erika L. Franklin Barbara Kay Frantz

Amanda Elizabeth French

Sabrina A. Gappy Tiffany Marie Garza Marina Gjeleviq Lynda Gail Goff Jessica W. Grantham Amy Lynn Hall Stacy Hernandez Jennifer Holt Xin Hong Sadia Hussain Thomas K. James

Lizbeth K. John Christina Jean Justice

Noor Khalil

Kiaira Lorraine Kindell Emily Jennifer Kramer Alyssa Anne Krolewski Ashley Rose Krotkiewicz Gwenyth Marie Kulin Rachael Marie Kunz Lindsay Elise LaBrecque

Frenkli Lalmi Elvedina Latifovic Caleb Joshua Lee Lai Vang Lee

Dilon Joseph Lemond Abigayle Francis Lesner Marcello T. Mancini Christopher Manley Joseph Louis Marinelli Sarah Ann Mercieca Veronica Milanowski Brittany Minor Kathryn Gayle Moore Amarah L. Mukatren Tracey Dannyel Myers

Thuy Nguyen
Anita Joy Nogle
Ronda Noocha
Marisa R. Orow
Meagan Marie Paoletti
Kaitlin Ann Patouhas
Meagan A. Peasley
Jacob Michael Pettinato
Ardis Nicole Porter

Matthew Lawrence Pulford Jacqueline Marie Ratkos Shannon Renee Regan Sarah Lynn Richardson Nicole Kathleen Ritter Nicole Marie Rivard Melanie Kristen Robydek **Emily Grace Rogers** Sara Jean Rydzewski Kathleen Louise Schaaf Daniel P. Schneider Allison Elizabeth Schook Rebecca Renee Selby Alexis Ann Shamoun Yusra Matti Shamoun Katie Lynn Shedlock Shelby L. Slabiak Anna Rostyslava Small

Anna Rostyslava Small
Sara May Springer
Amanda Kathleen Stevens
Kathleen Franco Sy
Mikki Elizabeth Tchalakov
Rebecca Michelle Tenyer
Taylor A. Thalheimer
Alexis Natasha Tokar
Amber Ashleigh Toth
Katherine I. Vachon
Daniel Ryan Valko

Elena Spyridon Vasilakis Emily Marie Villalpando Laangella Reena Waller Sharita Shanai Ward Danielle Erica Weinberger Kimberly Ann Werman Kara Beth Westra Emily D. Wilder

Michelle Denise Williams Madison Alexandra Wisniewski Anoopa Shawntae Woodward

Shay Yenkel Noory Yousif

Audrey Marie Zelinski

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Bachelor of Science

Brianna Marie Abbo Mary Ann Abbo Lisa Ann Adams Adhraa Alsana Brianna S. Amell Debra A. Arnold Ashley N. Austin Ashley Rose Babisch Selena S. Bacall Jacklyn Lee Bailey

Samantha Rae Balaze
Miriam Ballestas-Elsey
Laura Marie Barlow
Brianne E. Barrett
Allison Elizabeth Barsh
Travis Keith Beverly
Rachel Ellen Bishop
Katie Lynn Burke
Joseph David Burns
Emily Claire Buscemi
Amanda Brooke Carter
Sheila Champion

Dylan Cipolloni Marina Ann Dagenais James Alexander Dane John Eric Derusha

Alicia Jo Chandler

Cleany Catarina Deverteuil

Michelle A. Duffy Brittany Taylor Durecki Jade Alexandria Edwards Meagan Brianna Elrod Qiao Zhao Ensminger Chinenye Alaoma Ezeigwe Victoria Marie Fedirko Alyssa Joyce G. Fernandez

Celine Marie Fobear Madison Elizabeth Freeman Alison Elizabeth Gabrion Katheryn Maria Gaubatz

Adrienne Lorraine Fleming

Elaine Gerou

Kayla Dianne Goisdzinski

Michael S. Greiner
Julie Ann Grider
Loida Grishaj
Alexander Gurnsey
Cheryl Kay Hafer

Taylor Nicole Hall Michelle S. Hami Lataasha Renee Harris Samantha Jo Hebert Jordan D. Herold

Paige Caroline Holloway Ezekiel Sunday Hosu

Xuan Hou

Amber Hines

Emily Christine Howell Kimberley Sue Imber Julie Melissa Jackson Shannon Denise Jackson

Shirley Jackson Amalia Marie Jawad Chaqwela Michelle Jefferson Daniel Edward Johnson

Rachel A. Johnson Nicole Johnston Anna Elizabeth Jones Brittany Elizabeth Kannou

Sherika Karim

Amani Mahmoud

Haley Marie Kennedy Beatriz Elaine Guevara Lee

Charlotte F. Marchese Patrick Teefy McElwee Kelsey McMillin Ali Raza Memon Matthew Adam Miles Dara Christine Miller Subham Mitra

Bidoor Mohamed

Tania Molnar
Tanya B. Najim
Amber Renee Nocon
Karen Elizabeth Osmond

Jessica Monique Owens-Taylor

Anthony Enio Pacella Ariana Be Parr Ishrat Parvez Rahee D. Patel Maria Perczi

Padmavathi Pernankil Juliann Thao Pham Sarah Kimberly Poche Marie Elizabeth Pregenzer

Sarah Anne Raab

Tania D. Rais

Alexis D'Lena Reaume Megan Nicole Richards Tristan Hugh Richardson Amanda Lynn Ritchie Lauren Marie Rivard

Lisa Rogers

Bryn Elizabeth Ropeta Allison Nicole Ross Samantha Renee Ross Mary Margaret Ruch

Danjel Ruci Krysta A. Ruddy Alexandra R. Rushing Nikki Lynn Rydell Jimmie Vincent Sanna Lauren Susan Savarino Emily Rachael Schumaker Aaron Jon Schwartz

Madelyn Mary Scroggie

Dhruvi Mrunal Shah Charles Joseph Shamoun Gregory William Shankie Robert Zak Shugart Alexsandra Marie Siems Kacey Lizabeth Skala Steven Patrick Slade II Emily Sarah Smith Garland Solaka Irisi Spirollari Marko Stevanoski Rachel Elizabeth Szadyr

Paula Ann Tate

Sarah Beatrice Tatonetti Brooke Ellen Trombley Joy Ubah Bing

Winnoah N. Vang Stephanie Conroy Ver

Stephanie Conroy Verbeek

Dajana Vitaj
Erik Michael Wang
Tyler Edward Wardle
Miriam T. Waxenberg
Brianna S. Weakland
Chelsea White
Lauren T. White
Michelle Zaltsman
Rachel Christine Zeile
Steven Edward Zimny

MASTERS AND DOCTORAL DEGREES

RSJULY (OAJKILAJNI)

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Doctor of Philosophy

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Josua Illian

Dissertation Chair: Li Li, PhD

Dissertation: Gröbner Basis for the Double Determinantal Ideal

PSYCHOLOGY

Adam Edmond Tratner

Dissertation Chair: Melissa Marie McDonald, PhD Dissertation: The Mate Signaling Hypothesis of Religiosity

Master of Arts

Ellen Laureen Archey Aman Singh Angela Catherine Trpcevski

Master of Music

James Lynwood Besaw Emily Morgan Heid Stephen Nicholas Martinez

Master of Public Administration

Halie Michelle Black Danielle Arlene Szajna Sharon Ellen Zalupski Hannah Michelle Braun Kimberly Vicente

Amber Wiggins

Master of Science

Amy Beth Pelkey

Andrea Cheshure

Mohanad Ahmad Maria Gabrielle Donovan Poorva Ravindra Kale Brannden Patrick McDonnell

Evan Yifan Hsueh

Naga Sandhya Borra Jared Edge

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Doctor of Philosophy

BIOLOGICAL AND BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

Jason Philip Sckrabulis

Dissertation Chair: Thomas Richard Raffel, PhD

Dissertation: Environmental Predictors of Snail-Borne Parasitism

PSYCHOLOGY

Andrew Michael Holub

Dissertation Chair: Todd K. Shackelford, PhD

Dissertation: Ejaculate Adjustment As A Function Of Nonconsensual Sexual Activity In Humans

Master of Arts

Mikayla Marie Benton Linda Meree Keathley-Stamey Jeffrey Steven Schlicker
Chasauna Deas-Lewis Ameerah Malkawi Karanjit Kaur Sohi
Eden Lynn Hartley Telisse Brittney Portis Stephanie Elizabeth Suszek

Margarita Juanita Huerta Karolyn N. Sandoval

Master of Music

Michelle Elizabeth Linkous

Master of Public Administration

Ryan William-Joseph Gagnon Melissa Ann Schneider Antonisha R. Smith

Ritu Garg Noor Shahzad

Master of Science

Fayza Alashkar Rachel Marjorie James Justin Jeramiah Slater Rania Bellaaj Kayla Michele Lyle Paul Stephen Sullivan Emily Nicole Bovee Emily Lynn Messick Zachary William Sundin Jacob Robert Dowell Dominic Duncan Mier Jordyn Paige Truax Naomi Monik Haque Robert Lancelot Whyle V Jacob Gerard Pappas Craig Jeffrey Gerald Jakubison Kennedy Paige Phillips

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Master of Accounting

Brooke Annalee Dunning Shana Horn Maria Teresa Trotta

Nicolas Russell Giallombardo Marissa Jo Mantey Joseph Wallace Gibbs Janet Ann Peters

Master of Business Administration

Veronica L. Akers Justin Edward Hustek Deana N. St Romain
Russell Frederick Bauer Haley Imesch Xuemei Yu Sullivan
Cheryl L. Boodram Divya Myneni Derek Brett Sulpizio
Joel Isaac Cole Shivani Naik Meghan Diane Tangney
Joseph Alec Ericson James Christopher Niles Adam Troy Timmons

Ryan Lee Felts Kyle Westley Sederlund Herman Charles Washington III Scot J. Fiskars Sarah Shoukfeh Rachael Catherine Waynick

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Master of Accounting

Timothy Ronnie Abrahiem George Rod Kassab Shuangshuang Lu

Cassandra Rae Harms Joohee Keum

Nicole Hart Damian Matthew Ladson

Master of Business Administration

Matthew Georges Ammori Mary Sarah Goro Brendan James Pawlik
Anisha Anand Fahad Gul Matthew Joseph Pecoraro

Ajla Bajrektarevic Hadil Habbas Denis Pronin

Jacqueline Brenda BarberAnthony Robert HesanoAravind RamakrishnanZhonghui BingDavid Thomas HillAndrew Timothy Schepper

Karine Alejandra Celis Yogeshwar Reddy Kalluri Suchita Singh Eric Crowell Thanuj Kumar Kanda Swamy Anca Staicut Alison Catherine DeJaeger Alexander Joseph Kowal Ankita Tuli

Alex Dominic Esshaki David Adam Lawrence Lawrence E. Williams II

Shreyas Sitaram Gavit Dariusz Nowak Tianchuan Wu

Master of Science

Jessica Ann Babajan Dakota Lee Gronski Nicholas Hunter Woodle

Derek Anthony Evans Harshitha Kondepati Xuyan Ge Alexander John Woodle

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Doctor of Eduation

Jaronique Danielle Devezin

Faculty Mentor: Julia B. Smith, EdD

Project Title: Special Education Teachers Motivation: Comparing Urban and Suburban Experiences

Daniel Scott Hartley

Faculty Mentor: C. Suzanne Klein, PhD

Project Title: An Evaluation of the AVID Program at Parcells Middle School

Shawn Patrick Ryan

Faculty Mentor: Julia B. Smith, EdD

Project Title: Application of Subgroup Hyper-Equity on Achievement Gaps

Doctor of Philosophy

EDUCATION: EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Sinsery R. Gardner

Dissertation Chair: Mary Shannan McNair, EdD

Dissertation: An Exploratory Study of Father's Perceptions of Their Involvement in Their Children's Preschool Education

Jane R. Windell

Dissertation Chair: Mary Shannan McNair, EdD

Dissertation: Michigan Early Intervention Service Provider Views About the Knowledge and Competencies Needed to Work in Early Intervention With Infants and Toddlers

EDUCATION: EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Berkley Jennifer Browne

Dissertation Chair: Venice T. Sule (Thandi), PhD

Dissertation: Stethoscopes, Sutures, and Sister Outsiders: Black Women's Experiences of Well-being at White Hegemonic Medical Schools

Tiffany Ryan Elliott Williams

Dissertation Chair: Venice T. Sule (Thandi), PhD

Dissertation: A Different World: Experiences That Contribute To A Sense Of Belonging Among Students Of Color

READING EDUCATION OR LITERACY, CULTURE AND LANGUAGE?

Yu Liu

Dissertation Chair: Tanya M. Christ, PhD

Dissertation: Development of An Instrument for Measuring Learning Motivation of American College Students Learning Chinese As A Foreign Language

Education Specialist

Diya Auliya Blanchard Shawna Lyn Boomgaard Orvileta X. Bygrave Meghan M. Ciacchella Sarah Elizabeth Courneya Jamie Katherine Craig

Cha-Rhonda Georgeena Edgerson Julie Lynn Eldridge

Dena Kaye Fisher

Libby Elaine Held Stefania Maria Hutchins Tracey Lynne Jensen Shauntel R. Manning Timothy Michael Moore

Oneika Newman

Dayna Domonique Hairston

Kathrine Sue Olenczuk

Amy Elizabeth Quinn

Martin David Shafer Sarah Lynn Strohbeck Elizabeth Lott Tallent Monica Lynn Turner Kristina Michelle Wiegand

Shihong Xu

Brian Norman Zawislak

Master of Arts

Shelby Lynn Beckman Robyn D. Burrage Alyssa Marie Clarke Michael Ryan Cooper Melanie Kim Corcoran Leslie Maryarvela Cunningham

Corbett Dehring David J. Hiatt

Lindsey Marie Hollenback Kristy Leocadia Hreben Tiffany Renee Jeffers Miles Coleman Keller Danita Michelle Lawless Kaitlyn Marie Leger Nicholas M. Lewan Laura Anne Mowle

Ashley Elizabeth Muller Amanda Rose Nabors Brittany Ann Ronk Sara Rose-Elizabeth Scott Kaitlyn Nicole Siporin Eliott Preston Tarney

Master of Arts in Teaching

Iamie Marie Adams Nooralhuda Haider Alhashemi Kristen Kelly Areddy

Noreen Baraka Raquel Barrido

Haley Joyce Beamish Michelle Beckwith Kathleen Suzanne Blust **Emily Beth Carlson**

Sabina Cekic Alexander Phillip Charlick

Linsey Roseanne Childress

Xhejni Cuni Paige Nichole Davis Sarah Ann Disanto Jennifer Lynn Erff Sebastian Gerstner

Corrie Garnett Hine

Christiona Marquise Hawkins Kelsey Anne Heath

Michael I. Kolinski Caige Alexander Lauring Antonia Catherine Lombardo

Elizabeth Kathleen Masters

Alexis Rose Mong Kayla Marie Myers Elizabeth Erin Nichols Rachel Reeves Kaitlyn Dale Rogers Laura Anne Ross Mckenzie Brooks Shane

Vesna Miklja

Nicole Tomo Razan Nabil Zaher Dana D. Zawicki Hanna M. Zeder-Parker

Master of Education

Kendra Anne Brenner Allison K. Holm Christine Ann Pyne Karla R. Brown Andrew R. Kaschalk Amy E. Raymer

Heather Amber Bukowski Cheryl Siu Lim Kaela Katherine Sakorafis Jennifer Nicole Cadena Angel Madrigal Melissa Ann Simpson Vernon Albert Carr, Jr. Hira T. Malik Amanda Justine Stanavich

Emily Ann Chinarian Rachel Faye Malo Sarah Stimson

Ashley Ursula-Marie Cuzzort Chelsea Morgan McCue Jayde McKenzee Sugden-Storrs

Julieann Stella DerraAmanda Marie MerrittDenise SweeneyGionna M. FloreyMelody MooreDylan Marie TropperSara Rae FrostVictoria Lynn MorenoCody Lee WanglerHelen Mae Shih GeddesJohnathon Scott MunnChelsea Lee WashinskiEthan Bruce GoodreauMichelle Patricia NicolettaAlaina C. Wood

Arielle Paige Haske Morgan Marie Prevett

Master of Training and Development

Caitlin Ann Barber Daryl Anthony Blackburn

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Doctor of Education

Roy Bishop, Jr.

Faculty Mentor: C. Suzanne Klein, PhD

Project Title: Title 1 Efforts and their Effect on the Achievement Gap

Sarah Lynne Brown

Faculty Mentor: Jana Nidiffer, EdD

Project Title: Evaluation for the School of Health Sciences at Oakland University: Developing an Emotional

Intelligence Course

Meaghan Cole

Faculty Mentor: Jana Nidiffer, EdD

Project Title: Exploring Global Understanding: A Needs Assessment for the Oakland University School of Business Administration

Melissa Lynn Curtis-Hendley

Faculty Mentor: Shannon Flumerfelt, PhD

Project Title: Organizational Culture - The missing Link to Lean Implementation Success and Sustainability

Calandra Green

Faculty Mentor: Shannon Flumerfelt, PhD

Project Title: Lean Leadership Certification: Ad Outcome Evaluation

Randall J. Groya, Jr.

Faculty Mentor: C. Suzanne Klein, PhD

Project Title: Addressing the Digital Divide for At-Risk Middle School Students During the COVID-19 pandemic

Doctor of Education continued

Todd Hill

Faculty Mentor: Julia B. Smith, EdD

Project Title: Improving Law Enforcement Officer Wellness: Understanding the Importance of Implementing and Operating a Resilient Confidential Peer Support Program

Amy Rene Johnson

Faculty Mentor: David Strubler, PhD

Project Title: Implementation and Evaluation of an Apprenticeship-Type Program at an Animal Shelter for Youth at

Crossroads for Youth

Monique Smith

Faculty Mentor: Julia B. Smith, EdD

Project Title: Reimagining the New Hire's Orientation and Onboarding Experience

Alexandria Simoné Williams

Faculty Mentor: Julia, B. Smith, EdD

Project Title: Creating a Culturally Responsive District to Support the Whole Child

Lisa Weir

Faculty Mentor: C. Suzanne Klein, PhD

Project Title: The HERO: Turnaround Leadership - Competency and Capacity

Doctor of Philosophy

EDUCATION: COUNSELING

Marianne Balton

Dissertation Chair: Michael P. Chaney Jr., PhD

Dissertation: Acceptance of Disability and College Transition: Factors Contributing to Adjustment for Students with

Psychiatric Disabilities

Richard Norris Powell

Dissertation Chair: Stephanie A. Crockett, PhD

Dissertation: A Structural Equation Model Analysis of Parenting, Injustice, and the Just World Belief, in Predicting Compassion

Kathryn Louise Wardin Pozniak

Dissertation Chair: Lisa D. Hawley, PhD

Dissertation: Exploring the Relationship Between Systemic Thinking, Therapeutic Alliance and Client Outcomes for

Counselors in Training

EDUCATION: EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Ashley Nicole Blake

Dissertation Chair: Darlene A. Groomes, PhD

Dissertation: An Examination of Perceptions, Importance, and Value of Play by Professionals in Early Intensive Behavior

Intervention Programs Serving Children with Autism Disorder

Noel Ellen Kelty

Dissertation Chair: Tomoko Wakabayashi, EdD

Dissertation: Parent Perspectives of the Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic on Family Engagement in Early Childhood

Doctor of Philosophy continued

EDUCATION: EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Deborah Judith Teolis

Dissertation Chair: Janet Elaine Graetz, PhD

Dissertation: An Examination of Children's Participation in Elite Extracurricular Activities on the Development and Maintenance of Relationships, Rituals, and Routines in the Family

EDUCATION: EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Kelly Burmeister Long

Dissertation Chair: Jana Nidiffer, EdD

Dissertation: How Senior Institutional Research Leaders Interpret Graduation Outcomes Split By Race Category

Education Specialist

David Joseph Eberline, Jr. Christopher Lee Rugh Matthew Walter Golusin Angela DaNene Wheeler

Master of Arts

Vanessa R. Pacheco Jennifer Anderson Kristin Elaine Jahnke Leah Marie Bowles Courtney Joan Keeler Melinda Sandiha Dominique Brown Emily Ann Kingsbury Kathleen Mary Smigels Kaitlyn Marie Carollo Meghan Michelle Kubit Nahren Tamou Jacqueline Natalie Chavez Kathryn Louise Maximiuk Amanda Andreski Wright Karrah Terese Cooley Derek Robert Mohamedally Taylor Ashley Young Claudia Hilaire Gajewski Kirstin Marie Moore

Master of Arts in Teaching

Deanne Michelle Honeycutt

Kayla Dawn Thompson Coldren Jessica Lynn Hileman Brenten J. Runne Jennifer Lynn Curran Chandler Marie Howard Ella Senyilmaz Allison MG Davis Christopher Alan Kubinec Alyssa Marla Silver Teresa Dolezal Andrew Malczewski Shayna Bond Spagnuolo Alison M. Forrest Gabrielle Krishan Meade Jessica Lynn Tidwell Lauren Pauline Garneau Lauren Alexis Roffi Jennifer Lynn Winicki

Tracy A. Olszewski

Master of Education

Amanda Rae Anderson Karla Judith Gudino Avila Jennifer Ann Arndt Marquis Lamont Herring Lamont A. Arrington, Jr. Tamika Letrese Jones Kaitlyn Rae Ashbaugh Brian Keith Kelly Nicole Renee Bacheller Ellise Kayla-Janay Lee Kaitlynn Elizabeth Baylerian Tricia Elizabeth Litrich Cassondra L. Bentley Clare Renee Manion Sharlene Nicole Borg Khadijah Ann-Monique McCloud

Amy Nicole Butler

Beth A. Casto

Chad Chappell

Kyrsten Eva Churchwell

Samantha Lynn Cooley

Knadijan Ann-Monique Park Ashley Marie Mousseau

Christopher Olsen

Kimberly Rae Pecoraro

Lindsey Pobocik

Lisa S. Pope

Betsy Margaret Davenport Eric Corwin Reinke
Tarah Angelina Ehlert Laura Michelle Sawicki
Rachel Anne Gallina Heather K. Slivka
Jennifer Michelle Germain Andrew James Smith

Meghan Melissa Smith
Abby Marie Stewart
Drew Kristen Szarenski
Christina Marie Teichman
Samantha Renee VanDongen
Geoffrey George VanGoethem
Nathaniel Lawson Vickers

Jennifer E. Watson Kathy Lyn Watson Jennifer Dawn Welch Emily Williams

Bridget Virginia Wright
Theresa Lynne Yonker
Denise Marie Zeiss
Timothy Alexander Zuba

Master of Training and Development

Rachel Elizabeth Brown Taylor Lieselotte Dellinger Sevdelinka Eftimova

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Doctor of Philosophy

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Steven Louis

Dissertation Chair: Jia Li, PhD

Dissertation: Development of A Spectrum Analyzer Using A Spin Torque Nano-Oscillator

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Steven Joseph Thrush

Dissertation Chair: Gary C. Barber, PhD

Dissertation: Investigation of Tribofilm Growth and Removal of a Sinterable Antiwear Additive

Wensheng Zhang

Dissertation Chair: Gary C. Barber, PhD

Dissertation: High Temperature Bolted Joint with Thermal Distortion

Master of Science

Mike Aljamal Pravin Ramchandra Khot Ronald Joseph Stencel Paulina Almada Felix Pooja Prakash Kshirsagar David Edward Stern

Humam M. Alwan Bradley Joseph Kubiak Zihao Teng
Omar Ashraf Alexander Liam Lanker Palak Thukral
Angel Miguel Baez Trevor William Laskowski Tom Joseph Tisdall
Nitesh Bhardwaj Kevin Richard Lohr Adam Alaa Toma
Evan James Boyers Spencer Bruce Marshall Jozefina Ujka

Fengling Cao Cody James McKay Chukwuma Tochukwu Uwazurike Erik M. Cipparone Shankar Raveendran Menon Balu Mahesh Veeranna Vaddi

Mrunmayee Dabhole Ramesh Modem Denise E. Vallis
Gordon Huw Davies Oscar Munoz Liting Wang
Garret Chadwick Doyle Yamuna Shree Muthusami Ruohao Wang
David Randy Drozdowski Shane Omell Yinghao Wang
Samantha Samir Fakhouri Srijana Pandey Fan Yang

Oshin Gupta Mujadded H. Qureshi Laura Jean Yochim Junyu Hao Ethan Tuan Quy Lei Zhang, Jr. Alaaldin Hijaz Joseph Alexander Schudt Zehua Zhao Sun Mi Hwang Bryce Carver Smith Da Zheng

Ahmad Ali Khan Sarah Ann Soboleski

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Doctor of Philosophy

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATICS

Yasamin Alagrash

Dissertation Chair: Julian Rrushi, PhD

Dissertation: Machine Learning Based On User Behavior as a Resource Utilization to Dectect Malware

Rasha Zeid Al Bashaireh

Dissertation Chair: Mohamed A. Zohdy, PhD

Dissertation: Collecting, Mining and Analyzing University-Related Tweets Using Sentiment Analysis Based On Machine Learning Algorithms

Aljwhrh Abdalazizi Almtrf

Dissertation Chair: Mohamed A. Zohdy, PhD

Dissertation: Cloud-Based Access Control to Preserve Privacy in Academic Web Services

Mansour Alshaikhsaleh

Dissertation Chair: Mohamed A. Zohdy, PhD

Dissertation: Semantic Network Analysis for Operating System Privacy and Security of Twitter Data

Haissam Badih

Dissertation Chair: Julian Rrushi, PhD

Dissertation: A Blockchain and "Deception Co-Design for Webcam Spyware Detection Protocol"

Doctor of Philosophy continued

Katherine Marie Bowers

Dissertation Chair: Guangzhi Qu, PhD

Dissertation: Mitigating Uncertainty in a Cyber-Physical Adaptive Smart Home Environment

Reihaneh Hosseinzadeh Hariri

Dissertation Chair: Erik Fredericks, PhD

Dissertation: Mitigating Uncertainty in Big Data and Artificial Intelligence Applications

Vian Talal Sabeeh

Dissertation Chair: Mohamed A. Zohdy, PhD

Dissertation: Machine Learning and Deep Learning Semantic Knowledge Assisted Fake News Detection Models

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Ali Saeed A. Algahtani

Dissertation Chair: Mohamed A. Zohdy, PhD

Dissertation: A Novel Non-Coherent OQPSK Detection Based On Interactive Kalman Filtering With Applications
In Zigbee Receiver

Theodore Kim

Dissertation Chair: Mohamed A. Zohdy, PhD

Dissertation: Applying Machine Learning to Predict Amateur Golf Swing Outcome on an Edge Device

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Mingyuan Tao

Dissertation Chair: Peng Zhao, PhD

Dissertation: Fuel Evaluation and Screening for Advanced Combustion Engines

Srecko Zdravkovic

Dissertation Chair: Sergey Golovashchenko, PhD

Dissertation: Design Methodology for Sheet Metal Joining with Self-Piercing Riveting (SPR)

Master of Science

Nicolas Abruzzese Christina Leigh Farley Brett Leslie Harrington

Aaron James Adler Ken Faw Jiayu Hou

Saeed Alqahtani Megan Patricia Friedrich Nathan Allen Hufstetler
Sagar Shriram Bajaj Joseph M. Frontera Nicholas Ronald Iannucci
Filippo Bellone Lucas De Pinho Fuchs Prakruthi Jagadeesh
Garrett Lee Bondy Gabrielle Caitlin Fung Randall Austin Jefferson

David Jesse Bongiorno Shilpa Mariam George Timothy Zi Jin

Michael David Braun

Iva Maria Gerbi

Violet Ashor Kamber

Wenkata Sravani Susmitha Gostu

Jason Adib Katto

Brittany Ashley Castillo

Xintong Gu

Bala Srikar Kodali

Kyle Adam Kutchek

Christopher Alan Couch

Yihao Guo

Samer Ghassan Labban

Raymond Roman Coyle IV Colby Randall Haan Michael Lawrence

Joshua Matthew Creech Tasnim Binte Haider Melissa Anne Learman

Omkar Dange Ahmed Musa Harb Elizabeth Marie Lekarczyk

Master of Science continued

Makarand Krishna Phadke Ji Li

Yifan Li Giulio Piazza

Matthew Michael Poeschel Jiahao Liu

Bikash Poudel Joel Scott Lobbezoo

Talia Nicole Logan Fadi Ismael Qaryaqos

Rui Ma Jyoti Reddy

Brendan Lane Makar Kerri Lynn Rossi

Omar M. Malkawi Eng Punit Roy

Manjeera Sadhu Thiago Marques de Sousa Uma Bharathi Sairam Subramanian

Eduardo Martinez Valdes Daussa Sanjana Shahreen

Brady J. Mashak Ashraf Ahmed-Ateih Shanaq Pinto Mathai Aishwarya Ashok Shitole

Ashutosh Mohanrao Mokashi Dillon Wayne Smedley

Oltjon Myzeqari Vinutha Somashekaraiah

Marc Michael Nahed James Andrew Sparling

Robert Wayne Nantau Jacob Stanowski Mandarke Akshay Pai Ihalak Suhane

Xueying Pan Pranjali Pradip Surnis

Weiting Peng Lifu Tan

Kiley Jean Penn Rahma Anam Tawfiq Ely Robert Taylor

Maxwell Robert Taylor

Pushpitha Tedlapu

Gabriel Thomas

Robert James Thomas

David Loyde Thompson

Nikitha Thukkani

Asad Vakil

Shruthi Venkatesha Murthy

Robert Anthony Viviano

Vern Vonheeder III Aaron M. Walker

Yaosen Wang

Andrew David Webb

Yang Yang

Saradha Yasasvi Yeduruvada

Jessica Ann Zadorozny

Yunxiao Zhang Zhuoyi Zhao You Min Zheng

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Doctor of Science in Physical Therapy

Bryan Kuhlman

Anton Marku

Faculty Mentor: John R. Krauss, PhD

Project Title: The Effects of Functional Massage on Rectus Femoris Stiffness Post ACL Reconstruction Measured

By Elastography and Clinic Tests and Measures

Master of Public Health

Zahra Haider Iman Koussan

Master of Science

Donald Raymond Knoll II

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Doctor of Physical Therapy

*Please note there are multiple people who worked on some of the following projects.

Samantha Marie Heeg

Austin Dean Lewis

Erica Renee Matero

Faculty Mentor: Sara Arena, PT, DScPT

Project Title: Doctor of Physical Therapy Student Perceptions of Engagement in Service Learning With Boy Scouts:

A Descriptive Study

Nicole Melanie-Berman Dailey

Jacob Dante Gallucci

Jordan Phillip Zapinski

Faculty Mentor: Deb Doherty, PT, PhD; Kris Thompson, PT, PhD

Project Title: Outcomes of The Second Annual Interprofessional Workshop Focusing on Pain Management and

Prescription Opioid Use

Emily Elizabeth Matteson

Nicole Marie Rodrick

Faculty Mentor: Chris Stiller, PT, PhD; Kris Thompson, PT, PhD

Project Title: Graduate Assistantships and Paid Positions for Students in Doctor of Physical Therapy Programs

Bradley Allan Banas

Jordan Robert Bickham

Alexandria Leigh Chapie

Faculty Mentor: Jacqueline Scully, PT, DPT; Sheri Brown, PT, DScPT

Project Title: Does Participation in Student-Directed Physical Therapy Treatment Affect Walking Speed in Clients

with Long-Standing Neurological Impairments and Limitations?

Isabella Marie Badalament

Taylor Ashley Steinhelper

Faculty Mentor: Beth Black, PT, DSc

Project Title: The Reliability of The Physical Therapy Healthy Lifestyle Appraisal (Pthla) Questionnaire: Version 3

Samantha Jo Dadoush

Kristin Marie Kearfott

Jaclyn Sharrad

Marganit Weinberg

Faculty Mentor: Jackie Drouin, PT, PhD

Project Title: Heart Rate Variability Differences Between Sedentary, Aerobic, and Anaerobically Trained Females:

A Pilot Study

Colin Paul Cyr

Hannah Beth Ford

Megan Marie Rousso

Michael Scott Sorrentino

Faculty Mentor: Chris Wilson, PT, DPT, DScPT, GCS

Project Title: Predictive Validity of Postoperative Timed Up and Go Results Among Knee and Hip Joint Replacements

Doctor of Physical Therapy continued

Nicholas Dyer

David Nicholas Elliott

Faculty Mentor: Doug Creighton, PT, DPT, OCS, FAAOMPT

Project Title: A Comparison of Two Different Hip Joint Mobilization Techniques: Femur Ventral and Posterior

Innominate Rotation

Alexander Ayar

Nicholas Samuel Goettel

Daniel Martin Orr

Wendy Schweihofer

Keith Thomas Waldrup

Faculty Mentor: Daniel Goble, PhD

Project Title: Test-Retest Reliability of The Balance Tracking System Modified Clinical Test of Sensory Integration and

Balance Protocol

Megan Christine Francis

Lauren Bryanne Spencer

Faculty Mentor: Melodie Kondratek, PT, DScPT, OMPT; Bryan Kuhlman, PT, DPT, OMPT Project Title: Clinical Presentation of Young Adults with Hip Dysplasia: Physical Therapy Perspective

Jeana Mari Elles

John Donald Ferrara

Allison Krause

Jordan Christine Santori

Paula Terenzi

Faculty Mentor: John Krauss, PT, PhD, OCS, FAAOMPT

Project Title: The Effects of Functional Massage on The Sciatic Nerve Tension Test in Asymptomatic Individuals:

Pre-Test, Post-Test Experimental Study

Master of Public Health

Paola Chiamaka Nkwuzor

Master of Science

Zachary Paul Castano Mathew Ryan Mallett Katherina Lee Steenson

Nicholas Cheok Gabrielle Marie Mangiapane

Danielle N. Delmotte Erica Lane Owens

SCHOOL OF NURSING

DEGREES AWARDED — AUGUST 2020

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Karlee Bally

Faculty Mentor: Kristen Munyan, DNP, RN

Project Title: Social Media Based Education for Parents of Children with Down Syndrome to Increase Knowledge of the

Importance of Well-Child Screenings

Master of Science in Nursing

Apneet Kaur Bal Mallory Christopher Deel Lashonda Jerelese Martin Mirvat Bazzi Kirk Allen DeHerder Alicia Nicole Murrell

Zeinab Berjaoui Danielle Lyndsey Engwis Jennifer Danielle Washington Nicholas Noyes Campbell Madison Mary Forsyth Samantha Kathleen Estelle Will

Lianna Sondra Collier Emily Kaitlin Gross Holly Elizabeth Cooperrider Danyielle Jernukian

CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE — DECEMBER 2020

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Nina Palazzolo Barkell Susan Jane Stockton Snyder

Faculty Mentor: Deana Hays, DNP, RN, FNP-BC Project Title: *Just Culture During the COVID-19 Pandemic*

Alicia A. Piccolo

Faculty Mentor: Judi Fouladbakhsh, PhD, RN, PHCNS-BC, AHN-BC, CHTP

Project Title: Yoga Breathing for Stress/Relaxation for Chemo Patients, Educational Intervention

Master of Science in Nursing

Michelle Lea Enerson Cynthia Joy Miller Kathleen Marie Walker

Andrea Leigh Hope Ferrell Sasha Mitevski

Elizabeth Anne Kozlo Krystal Ann Mousouleas

COLLEGE AND SCHOOL AWARDS

Board of Visitors Excellence in Nursing Award

The Board of Visitors Excellence in Nursing Award is presented to students in the School of Nursing who have demonstrated a strong academic and clinical performance. In particular, the students have demonstrated that they provided an outstanding level of professional quality patient care. The 2020 recipients are:

Tanya Najim Julie Grider

Exceptional Achievement Award

The Exceptional Achievement Award is presented to a student in the School of Nursing who demonstrated outstanding academic and professional performance. The 2020 recipient is:

Tania Molnar

Elsevier Health Sciences Book Award

The Elsevier Health Sciences Book Award is presented to a student in the School of Nursing who demonstrated sensitivity to human needs, compassionate behavior, support to other classmates, and a humanistic set of values. The 2020 recipient is:

Gregory Shankie

Leadership Award

The Leadership Award is presented to a student in the School of Nursing who demonstrated the ability to organize and implement group projects related to the health needs of the local community, interest in professional growth (including membership in a nursing organization), and/or supported the School of Nursing through committee involvement or class projects outside of lecture and clinical. The 2020 recipients are:

Patrick Slade Irisi Spirollari

Academic Achievement Award

This award is presented to a graduating School of Health Sciences students who have demonstrated an outstanding record of academic achievement and made outstanding contributions in their field of study. The 2020 recipient is:

Jordan Santori Taylor Steinhelper Jaclyn Talbot

Leadership Award

The Leadership Award is presented to a graduating School of Health Sciences student who has demonstrated valuable contributions to their university, profession and fellow students through leadership.

Raneen Allos Charles Ferrell Arwa Hadid Megan Rousso Nora Walker

NATIONAL HONORS ORGANIZATIONS

An **orange cord** worn over academic regalia indicates membership in Beta Alpha Psi, the national scholastic and professional accounting society.

A **purple cord** with white tassels worn over academic regalia indicates membership in the Golden Key International Honour Society.

A **madonna red and blue cord** with multicolored tassels indicates membership in Phi Alpha Theta, the international honor society in history.

A **gold cord** worn over academic regalia indicates membership in Phi Alpha, the National Social Work Honor Society.

A double gold cord with royal blue and gold tassels worn over academic regalia indicates membership in Psi Chi, the National Honor Society in Psychology.

Membership in Lamda Pi Eta, the National Communication Honor Society, is indicated by a **red and white cord** joined together and worn over academic regalia.

Graduates of the Master of Public Administration Program who earned membership in Pi Alpha Alpha, the national honor society of public affairs and administration, wear a **gold medallion attached to a gold and peacock blue ribbon**.

A **cardinal and black cord** worn over academic regalia indicates membership in Sigma Tau Delta, the International English Honor Society.

A **burgundy and gold cord** worn over academic regalia indicates School of Business Administration Scholars Program members who maintained a 3.4 GPA for two or more years and participated in a case competition.

A **kelly green and oriental gold cord** worn over academic regalia indicates membership in the Human Resource Development Honor Society.

A **brown cord** worn over academic regalia indicates membership in Tau Beta Pi, the National Engineering Honor Society.

A **royal blue and gold cord** worn over academic regalia indicates membership in Omicron Delta Epsilon, the International Honor Society in Economics.

Graduates in the Master of Arts in the Counseling program who earned membership in Chi Sigma Iota, the International Honor Society for students, professional counselors and counselor educators, wear the **blue and white honor cords** over their academic regalia.

Membership in Sigma Theta Tau, the International Honor Society of Nursing, is indicated by a **lavender cord** worn over academic regalia.

Student Vetrans of Oakland University. A **red, white and blue cord** worn over academic regalia indicates a veteran of the armed services.

Students who have studied abroad and international students may wear sashes with their national colors or flags of their country.

UNIVERSITY, DEPARTMENTAL, SCHOOL AND CONCILIAR HONORS

At each commencement Oakland University extends special recognition to those students who have attained outstanding levels of academic achievement.

The University Senate, acting on the advice of its Committee on Academic Standing and Honors, authorizes University Honors at three levels for those students who have completed 62 credits or more at Oakland, with cumulative averages as follows:

Summa Cum Laude 3.90 - 4.00 Magna Cum Laude 3.75 - 3.89 Cum Laude 3.60 - 3.74 Students who have earned University Honors wear a gold cord over their academic regalia.

Each student who has a record of superior achievement in a major field of study is awarded departmental honors and is identified by a red cord worn over academic regalia.

Conciliar Honors are awarded by the Faculty Council for Bachelor of Integrative Studies to outstanding graduates of the Bachelor of Integrative Studies program, who are identified by a red cord worn over academic regalia.

HONORS CANDIDATES - DECEMBER 2020

University Honors

DEGREES AWARDED
SUMMA CUM LAUDE

Mashuda Ahmed Lilly Noelle Arbour

Alexandru Dumitru Barbolovici Rachel Lillianna Colburn

Katharine Angela Davis Erik Michael Dean

Emilee Fouladpour

Olivia P. Kane Eric Anthony Nester

Victoria Leigh Oglesby Allison Elizabeth Schook

Miranda Alecia Vos

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

Abdul Al Najjar Morgan E. Ameel Emily Rose Andrews Avianna E. Arapovic Hailey Marie Barnes Maria Berishai Madison Alexis Cook

Theresa Dent

Sabryna J. Dicicco Ernesto Ronnie Duran

Jacquelyn Marie Dziurgot

Lydie Eichsteadt Stivani Enwia

Amanda Lynn Evanoff

Dana E. Ford

Ivana Franjic-Baresic Marina Gjeleviq

Lauren Danielle Hendricks Gwenyth Marie Kulin

Lai Vang Lee Dongfang Li

Joelle Marie Lochrie

Samuel Thomas Lupina

Brenda Mansour Cecily J. McPherson Veronica Milanowski Calvin Jacob Moeller

Kaylee Christina Moyer

Amarah L. Mukatren

Marisa R. Orow

Carolyn Ann Overkleeft Shyanne D. Parent Michael R. Powers Catherine Mary Purcell

Sarah Ugale Quelnan

Donna A. Rich

Dennis John Rozek II Marcel Soleimani Sara May Springer Rima A. Stepanian Kirsten M. Szajna Katelyn M. Valentine

Hunter J. White Kai Wilson

Madison Alexandra Wisniewski

CUM LAUDE

Brittany Nicole Adams Steven Cody Angel Miranda Atcho

Gabriella J. Avolio Sarmad Azuz

Emily M. Barriger Caroline Beaver Kathryn Jean Bohn

Chad Brown

Raychel Ciaramitaro Jessica Lou Daniels Jacob D. Davenport Noah N. Dawn Lindon Dedvukaj

Jordyn Jo DiMaso Alexa Rae Donnelly Rebecca Lynn Draper

Naima Mahmoud Abdel Hamid Dunn

Jacob Anthony Dworack Kaitlyn M. Easterbrook Sarah Mackenzie Endres Jenna Elizabeth Enoch Amanda Joy Fabry Olive Marie Ferguson Abigail Marie Forystek

Amanda Elizabeth French

Curtis Eldon Frye Sabrina A. Gappy Livia Gjoni

Brooke Emily Glass Macy Sky Gustavus Amber Leann Hanna Matthew Harris

Kort Alexander Highducheck

Samuel C. Jacobson Lizbeth K. John Nina Alissa Khalil Yeirim Kim

Alyssa Anne Krolewski

Sara LaDuke

Jennakay Rochelle Lamborn

Caleb Joshua Lee Abigayle Francis Lesner Kathryn Linscott

Saymon Salim Mameza

Marcello T. Mancini Joseph Louis Marinelli

Lena Luay Matti Emileigh C. Megel

Mario Vincent Melone
Sarah Ann Mercieca
Sarah Kathryn Miller
Kathryn Gayle Moore
Jannelle Victoria Morad

Kaitlin Ann Patouhas Meagan A. Peasley Sabrina M. Persichetti Allyson Jean Petack

Jacob Michael Pettinato Kaylin Marie Pichla Mitchell Joseph Piette Emily Elizabeth Quick

Anissa Dawn Robere Emily Grace Rogers Nabilah R. Salwa

Iessica Rose Scheid

Daniel P. Schneider Blake Michael Shaffou Alexis Ann Shamoun Yusra Matti Shamoun

Lauren Ann Spanske Kathleen Franco Sy Taylor A. Thalheimer Christina M. Thero

Shpresa Toma Christopher Henry Tsivitse

Katherine I. Vachon Gunjan Verma Jordan R. Walukonis Danielle Erica Weinberger

Kara Beth Westra

Shane Philip Wonsowicz Brooke Taylore-Diane Wyley CANDIDATES FOR DEGREE SUMMA CUM LAUDE

Colleen Marie Aiello Elizabeth Janelle Alessio

Jana Almaoued Tara Apostolovski

Constance M. Arsenault Margaret Anne Bacheller Samantha Rae Balaze Nicholas Samuel Barba Brianne E. Barrett Elizabeth Mae Beyer Rachel Ellen Bishop Kayla Irene Bundy

Sarah Michelle Bussineau Collin D. Campbell Amanda Brooke Carter Mikayla D. Casolari Megan Ranee Clever

Kassandra Liset Cruz Olmos Hannah Elizabeth Cummings Matthew Patrick Cunningham Marina Ann Dagenais

Tyler Michael Dargis Brittany Taylor Durecki Madeline Rose Eiler Qiao Zhao Ensminger

Charles Ferrell

Jessica Victoria Freile Alexandra Paige Fus Colleen Jane Garbacik

Elaine Gerou

Alexander Gurnsey Cheryl Kay Hafer Sophia Marie Hall Mario Walid Hanna Nihal Mikhaeil Haweel

Jola Hymeti

Adrianna Maria Jurek Amanda Kaercher Sherika Karim

Justin T. Kauffmann Steven Patrick Slade II Samantha Lynn Comiska Sheridan Kaye Kent Joseph M. Slayton Mason A. Cothran Rylea Rose Kivari Garland Solaka Tiffany Patsey Curtis Vanessa S. Klingenberg Irisi Spirollari Jessica Ann Dabish Erin Audrey Kurtz Ryan Harrison Stalker Lauren Taylor Dambrosio

Emma Paige Lanuzza Marko Stevanoski James Alexander Dane
Matthew Lanzi Jaclyn Elizabeth Talbot Christina R. Delcourt
Stephen Layne LaPorte Milena Marie Terenzi Cleany Catarina Deverteuil

Stephen Layne LaPorte Milena Marie Terenzi Cleany Catarina Deverteu

David Robert Lozon Travis Cyrus Thayer Shelby Lee Bevins Dozier

Amanda Grace Maguire Emily Sue Thomas Rachel Ann Eckhout

Allison Jane Mailloux Shyanne Lee Totoraitis Kristin Marie Elmy

Mary Ashley McClure Madeline Pauline Trumble Alexis Marie Enczur

Devon Cherie McCormick

Nathan Morgan Vore

Adrienne Lorraine Fleming
Melissa K. McGowan

Marissa Rose Wasmund

Yousif Adil Garia Qoza
Hue Mai Melenbrink

Julianne Hana Webb

Ajaypal Singh Gill

Dara Christine Miller

Christy Leigh Westenberg

Mikayla Nicole Gorny

Simon Joseph Miller

Emily Marie Williams

Nichole Taylor Gould

Kristen Modrzejewski Nicole Marie Wojcik Michael S. Greiner Bidoor Mohamed Julie Ann Grider

Melissa Anne Moore MAGNA CUM LAUDE Brenda Alicia Grijalva
Nicholas Anthony Musienko Lisa Ann Adams Benjamin C. Grudzien

Amanda Meghan Nemecek Adhraa Alsana Patrick Allen Quenneville Gustine

Danielle Emily Nicholson Karam Alyashooa Ronald Ziad Haddad

Danielle Emily Nicholson Ronald Ziad Haddad Debra A. Arnold Taylor Nicole Hall Angela Jeane Pace Ashley N. Austin Catherine Elizabeth Pardington Michelle S. Hami Padmavathi Pernankil Ashley Rose Babisch Lataasha Renee Harris Jacklyn Lee Bailey Adam D. Harwood Nguyen Hoang Phan Joseph Baumbach Halle Jo Phillips Kevin Leo Heintz Jennifer Beckmeyer Sarah Kimberly Poche Sarah Jane Henry

Nicholas Tyler Pomante Samantha Marie Belz Jordan D. Herold Melissa Beth Provenzano Janette Marie Bilby Josiah C. Holmberg

Sarah Anne Raab Chloe Anne Brueck Xuan Hou

Tristan Hugh Richardson Katie Lynn Burke Emily Christine Howell
Samantha Renee Ross Emily Claire Buscemi Jordan Elizabeth Hudy

Amy Catherine Rozwadowski Taylor Makenzie Camacho Sara Hussain

Jimmie Vincent Sanna Gabriella Alannah Cascioli Samantha Maria Hutzley

Jordyn Alexis Schoof Amila Causevic Vincent Roger Iannarone, Jr.

Emily Rachael Schumaker Shannon A. Cavanaugh Julie Melissa Jackson
Robert Zak Shugart Alicia Jo Chandler Daniel P. Jarzyna

Rachel Jillian Siefert Kelly Ann Chinoski Chaqwela Michelle Jefferson
Alexsandra Marie Siems Gabrielle Elyse Chudzik Camryn Tweedie Johns

Anna Elizabeth Jones Alicia R. Smith Samantha Rae Bertera
Shannon Marie Jungwirth Alyssa Marie Stewart Sara Grace Beyer
Ryan Michael Kelly Samantha Ann Stosiak William Donald Blaul
Haley Marie Kennedy Rachel L. Struck Miranda Renee Blaz
Stefanie Anna Kozera Rachel Elizabeth Szadyr Matthew William Bledsoe

Sophie Faye LaFond Bethany Hope Taylor Felishia M. Block

Melvin David Laubstein Meagan Joan-Marie Taylor Naomi Boachie-Yiadom Brittany Lynn Lavere Miya Taylor Victoria L. Bojovic

Alexandra Marie Lawlis Duncan Theodore Lawler Tetmeyer Francesca Elizabeth Bonello

Emily Helene Lawrence Morgan Marie Tilley Allison Boylan

Angjelina Lulati Heidi Kirsten-Mina Tingstad Paige Julia Bradley
Gregory Nicholas Maki Hayley Julia Torres John Philip Brooks
Kyle P. Masiak Brooke Ellen Trombley Robert M. Brosig

Taylor Marie Maxheimer Mason C. Turner Victoria Elizabeth Bur
Patrick Teefy McElwee Joy Ubah Bing Joseph David Burns
Olivia Cartier Mecum Stephanie Conroy Verbeek Paulina Camacho Castro

Olivia Cartier Mecum Stephanie Conroy Verbeek Paulina Camacho Castro
Ali Raza Memon Teodora Vlad-Cristian Violeta Camaj

Taylor Jordan Miller Emilena Jane Vonallmen Maggie Alexandra Capozzoli

Christopher Harry Mooradian Christina Pearl Walker Alyssa A. Carbone
Tanya B. Najim Jennifer A. Ward Sheila Champion
Cassidy Lynn Newburg Kyra V. Warner Ashley Christina Chatel

Ariana Be Parr Kaylee Weaver Carlee Pinelopi Chatzis

Agustin Eduardo Perez Chavez Mackenzie L. Wheeler Dylan Cipolloni
Sandra L. Peters Chelsea White Vanessa Codorean
James McClelland Pritchard Jillian Christen Wolf Alexia Paige Coleman

Elan M. Pszenica Nico Wolf Chielo Jane Desembrana Collamar

Brittany Joya Quayle Nobar Zadoyan Peyton Elise Collins Alexis D'Lena Reaume Steven Edward Zimny Anthony Joseph Couch

Christine M. Regan

Rachel Ann Remy

CUM LAUDE

Matthew John Cunningham

Haley Marie Cyrocki

Bryn Elizabeth Ropeta Brianna Marie Abbo Austin William DeDalis Samantha Lynn Ross Mary Ann Abbo Zachary Nathan Dering

Krysta A. Ruddy Fatimah Al Hashimi John Eric Derusha Lauren Susan Savarino Sama Ali James Matthew Doig

Aaron Jon Schwartz
Emily Anne Ardelean
Lauren E. Dolmage
Madelyn Mary Scroggie
Ashley Awdish
Michelle A. Duffy
Dhruvi Mrunal Shah
Selena S. Bacall
Mohamad Emad Eissa
Charles Joseph Shamoun
Mirjam Ballestas-Flsey
Garrie Christine Elliott

Charles Joseph Shamoun Miriam Ballestas-Elsey Carrie Christine Elliott
Zainab Tahira Siddiqui Briannah Marie Beard Meagan Brianna Elrod
Kacey Lizabeth Skala Matthew James Bellafaire Alan Joseph Emerich

Jamieson Rivard Slaughter

Delfina Berishaj

Matthew Albert Fair

Victoria Marie Fedirko Rachel A. Johnson Nhat Ngo

Alyssa Joyce G. Fernandez Nicole Johnston Rashelle R. Ocenasek

Joshua M. Fitch Jessica Jenna Jones Riley Ogurek

Celine Marie Fobear Collin Matthew Junkersfeld Jennifer Renee Oliver Madison Elise Foldessy Ghaith Kachi Charles William Pajares

Zoryana Foroshivska Kelly Anne Kaczmarek Jamie Lee Parker

Madison Elizabeth Freeman Bryan Rafi Kada Kada Ishrat Parvez
Yasmin Gad James Jonathon Kakos Rahee D. Patel
Marrem L. Gago Calvin Anthony Kalabat April Marie Peera

Samantha Joan Galloway Brittany Elizabeth Kannou Maria Perczi

Katheryn Maria Gaubatz Allison K. Kern Juliann Thao Pham

Emily Marie Gentile Annaliess Elizabeth Kielman Dominique Tia Popovski Rianna Goetting Jacob William Kinnunen Trevor James Powell Kayla Dianne Goisdzinski Lauren A. Koneczny Marie Elizabeth Pregenzer

Angela Ashlyn Goulet

Sullivan A. Lauderdale

Christina Marie Grayburg

Beatriz Flaine Gueyara Lee

Tayian Anthony Quince

Christina Marie Grawburg Beatriz Elaine Guevara Lee Tavian Anthony Quince Shelby Rose Green Nysrete Lleshaj Tania D. Rais

Loida Grishaj Lauren A. Lucia Benjamin L. Reiner
Alyssa Lynn Hall Paige Debra Lynch Megan Nicole Richards
Stefanie Hannosh Tyler A. Mack Lauren Marie Rivard

Mequataria L. Harrington John J. Maguire Allison Nicole Ross

Jeffrey K. Harting Mikayla K. Maher Anna Rose Roukounakis

Robert Tyler Hasbany Amani Mahmoud Mary Margaret Ruch

Samantha Jo Hebert Candace Ann Malie Kianna M. Ruehl
Connor Lantzy Henion Claire Estelle Mandley Mario Anthony Ruggeri
Patrick Nadhir Hermez Charlotte F. Marchese Alexandra R. Rushing
Erika Hernandez Chris Marschall Veronica Brooke Russell

Morgan Elise Hess Cory William Martin Nikki Lynn Rydell
Courtney Christine Hige Taylor Ann Martino Jade Younghyeon Ryu
Paige Caroline Holloway Shannon Taylor Mattox Allison Marie Salloum

Chelsea N. Holmes Kelsey McMillin Rachel Meghan Schepke

Matthew Philip Horvath Jr. Amanda Denise Melecio Brian Alec Semrau

Ezekiel Sunday Hosu Matthew Adam Miles Gregory William Shankie

Rachael B. Hymes Subham Mitra Spencer Harold Sharp

Martin Nua Ivezaj Tania Molnar Alexi N. Shulin

Shirley Jackson Nicholas David-Ryd Mullins Nicolette Danielle Sidorowicz

Rachel Beth Jaffe Brenden Kenneth Murphy Caitlin Rae Sinz
Sandra Januszko Rand Naama Michella Lee Slimak
Amalia Marie Jawad Maria Ann Nadhir Crystal Marie Snowden
Shelby Rene Jeffrey Yousif Imad Naisan Mary Elizabeth Soltis

Janelle Ann Johnson Victoria B. Natale Lisa Marie Sosnoski

Argjiro Spiro Tony Stankovski Alyssa R. Stehlin

Evan Michael Tackabury

Paula Ann Tate

Austin Alexander Taylor

Christina Sue Tech

Farah Thomas

Teyler M. Thompkins

Stephanie Thompson

Sydnee Thompson Ana Cristina Torres

Winnoah N. Vang

Dajana Vitaj

Olivia M. Vizzaccaro

Luay Wadie

Alexis Ann Walton

Erik Michael Wang

Tyler Edward Wardle

Miriam T. Waxenberg

Jayden John Wezensky

Lauren T. White

Kayla Ann Widmer

Alyssa C. Wood

Emily Lynn Wrobel

Luke Mazin Yaldo

Michelle Zaltsman

Emily Lynn Zandi

Nino Charles Zeolla



Departmental, School and Conciliar Honors

AWARDED

Abdul Al Najjar, Honors in Health Sciences

Emily Rose Andrews, Honors in Creative Writing Specialization: Poetry

Keilani Anguiano, Honors in Health Sciences

Carsten S. Arndt, Honors in Health Sciences

Gabriella J. Avolio, Honors in Clinical and Diagnostic Sciences Specialization: Radiologic Technology

Hannah M. Bahnam, Honors in Health Sciences

Alexandru Dumitru Barbolovici, Honors in Clinical and Diagnostic Sciences Specialization: Pre-Professional Studies

Helen R. Barkho, Honors in Health Sciences

Evan J. Benner, Honors in Clinical and Diagnostic Sciences Specialization: Radiologic Technology

Hailey Elizabeth Buslepp, Honors in Wellness and Health Promotion

Lauren Elena Byars, Honors in Health Sciences

Anthony Joseph Cappuccilli, Honors in Exercise Science

Raychel Ciaramitaro, Honors in Health Sciences

Marcy A. Coosaia-Rodger, Honors in Creative Writing Specialization: Fiction

Adriana Maria Delisi, Honors in Clinical and Diagnostic Sciences Specialization: Radiologic Technology

Sabrina Elia, Honors in Health Sciences

Amanda Fawzi, Honors in Health Sciences

Daniel Charles Gauthier, Jr., Honors in Creative Writing Specialization: Fiction

Rachel Amanda Gentner, Honors in Health Sciences

Brooke Emily Glass, Honors in Clinical and Diagnostic Sciences Specialization: Radiologic Technology

Arwa Hadid, Honors in Biomedical Diagnostic and Therapeutic Sciences Specialization: Medical Laboratory Sciences

Melissa A. Hartley, Honors in Health Sciences

Taylor Rose Marie Hurks, Honors in Health Sciences

Samuel C. Jacobson, Honors in Health Sciences

Lejla Jakupovic, Honors in Health Sciences

Olivia P. Kane, Honors in Health Sciences

Kylee Lorene Ketchum, Honors in Health Sciences

Carley Paige Koop, Honors in Health Sciences

Deanna M. Krumholz, Honors in Clinical and Diagnostic Sciences Specialization: Nuclear Medicine Technology

Ifra Maqsood, Honors in Health Sciences

Melissa Lee Mayer, Honors in Wellness and Health Promotion

Emma McGlinnen, Honors in English

Cecily J. McPherson, Honors in Communication

Emileigh C. Megel, Honors in Health Sciences

Calvin Jacob Moeller, Honors in Health Sciences

Kaylee Christina Moyer, Honors in Health Sciences

Meghan Marie Murphy, Honors in Health Sciences

Alexa M. Neumann, Honors in Health Sciences

Katirah Jasmine Perkins, Honors in Health Sciences

Trenton Lawrence Petersen, Honors in Writing and Rhetoric

Lucy Picari, Honors in Health Sciences

Kayla M. Price, Honors in Health Sciences

Emily Elizabeth Quick, Honors in Japanese Language and Literature

Nabilah R. Salwa, Honors in Health Sciences

Leah Stephanie Sanders, Honors in Health Sciences

Scott Michael Seamon, Honors in Environmental Health Safety

Katherine A. Smith, Honors in Health Sciences

Marcel Soleimani Honors in Health Sciences

Christopher D. Standifer, Honors in Health Sciences

Morgan Taylor Swimmer, Honors in Clinical and Diagnostic Sciences Specialization: Radiologic Technology

Heidi Elizabeth Washburn, Honors in Creative Writing Specialization: Screen Writing

CANDIDATES

Brianna Marie Abbo, Honors in Nursing

Mary Ann Abbo, Honors in Nursing

Lisa Ann Adams, Honors in Nursing

Colleen Marie Aiello, Honors in Elementary Education

Fatimah Al Hashimi, Honors in Health Sciences

Faridah Hussain Albahrani Honors in Clinical and Diagnostic Sciences Specialization: Nuclear Medicine Technology

Sama Ali, Honors in Health Sciences

Raneen Allos, Honors in Exercise Science

Jana Almaoued, Conciliar Honors

Sarah Habib Almatar, Honors in Business Administration

Adhraa Alsana, Honors in Nursing

Rabea M. Alward, Honors in Health Sciences

Karam Alyashooa, Honors in Health Sciences

Brianna S. Amell, Honors in Nursing

Tara Apostolovski, Honors in Clinical and Diagnostic Sciences Specialization: Pre-Professional Studies

Constance M. Arsenault, Honors in Biochemistry

Ashley N. Austin, Honors in Nursing

Ashley Awdish, Honors in Business Administration

Ashley Rose Babisch, Honors in Nursing

Selena S. Bacall, Honors in Nursing

Margaret Anne Bacheller, Honors in Elementary Education

Jacklyn Lee Bailey, Honors in Nursing

Miriam Ballestas-Elsey, Honors in Nursing

Hailey Barnes, Honors in Biology Specialization: Anatomy

Jennifer Beckmeyer, Honors in Health Sciences

Matthew James Bellafaire, Honors in Computer Engineering

Samantha Marie Belz, Honors in Computer Engineering, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Brandon Robert Benard, Honors in Business Administration

Diana-Therese Tshibambe Bentley, Honors in French Language and Literature

Samantha Rae Bertera, Honors in Business Administration

Elizabeth Mae Beyer, Honors in History, Honors in German Language and Literature

Sara Grace Beyer, Honors in Business Administration

Victoria L. Bojovic, Honors in Human Resource Development Francesca Elizabeth Bonello, Honors in Health Sciences

Allison Boylan, Honors in Health Sciences

Paige Julia Bradley, Honors in History

Cecilia Marie Brohl, Honors in Wellness and Health Promotion

John Philip Brooks, Honors in Computer Engineering

Robert M. Brosig, Honors in Computer Engineering

Chloe Brueck, Honors in Political Science

Veronica A. Bukowski, Honors in Business Administration

Kayla Irene Bundy, Conciliar Honors

Joshua James Bunnell, Honors in Information Technology

Victoria Elizabeth Bur, Honors in Health Sciences

Joseph David Burns, Honors in Nursing

Emily Claire Buscemi, Honors in Nursing

Sarah Bussineau, Honors in Music Education Specialization: Instrumental General

Taylor Makenzie Camacho, Honors in Health Sciences

Paulina Camacho Castro, Honors in Communication

Collin D. Campbell, Conciliar Honors

Maggie Alexandra Capozzoli, Honors in Cinema Studies Specialization: Filmmaking

Gabriella Cascioli, Honors in Dance

Amila Causevic, Honors in Human Resource Development

Shannon A. Cavanaugh, Honors in Human Resource Development

Kelly Ann Chinoski, Honors in History Secondary Education

Megan Ranee Clever, Honors in Elementary Education

Troy Edward Coffin, Honors in Business Administration

Samantha Lynn Comiska, Honors in Human Resource Development

Isabella Marie Coric, Honors in Business Administration

Mason A. Cothran, Honors in French Language and Literature

Anthony Joseph Couch, Honors in Information Technology

Kassandra Liset Cruz Olmos, Honors in Elementary Education

Hannah Elizabeth Cummings, Honors in Communication

Matthew John Cunningham, Honors in Business Administration

Tiffany Patsey Curtis, Honors in Elementary Education

Haley Marie Cyrocki, Honors in Business Administration

Jessica Ann Dabish, Honors in Criminal Justice

James Alexander Dane, Honors in Nursing

Tyler Dargis, Honors in Music Education Specialization: Instrumental General

Austin DeDalis, Honors in Music -Instrumental Performance

James Raymond Dehring, Honors in Business Administration

Christina R. Delcourt, Honors in Elementary Education

Zachary Nathan Dering, Honors in Mechanical Engineering

John Eric Derusha, Honors in Nursing

Michela Dicicco, Honors in Wellness and Health Promotion

Christian Cielo Ditching, Honors in Criminal Justice

Rachel Mae Draska, Honors in Health Sciences

Michelle A. Duffy, Honors in Nursing

Andrew Leonard Dyja, Honors in Business Administration

Rachel Ann Eckhout, Honors in Health Sciences

Madeline Rose Eiler, Conciliar Honors

Mohamad Emad Eissa, Honors in Computer Engineering

Alan Joseph Emerich, Honors in Mechanical Engineering

Alexis Marie Enczur, Honors in Criminal Justice

Qiao Zhao Ensminger, Honors in Nursing

Sara Elizabeth Esparza, Honors in Business Administration

Matthew Albert Fair, Honors in Computer Science

Travis Steven Fedolak, Honors in Business Administration

Alyssa Joyce G. Fernandez, Honors in Nursing

Charles Ferrell, Honors in Wellness and Health Promotion

Celine Marie Fobear, Honors in Nursing

Zoryana Foroshivska, Honors in Business Administration

Krystal Saphire Fortune, Honors in Biomedical Diagnostic and Therapeutic Sciences

Madison Elizabeth Freeman, Honors in Nursing

Weylin Orion Leigh Frisbie, Honors in Health Sciences

Maurice Pachelli Fuentes Martinez, Honors in Information Technology

Loreal Marie Furchak, Honors in Health Sciences

Alison Elizabeth Gabrion, Honors in Nursing

Yasmin Gad, Honors in Computer Science

Samantha Joan Galloway, Honors in Health Sciences

Brian Michael Garbacik, Honors in Computer Science

Colleen Jane Garbacik, Honors in Elementary Education

Rianna Goetting, Conciliar Honors

Kayla Dianne Goisdzinski, Honors in Nursing

Nichole Taylor Gould, Honors in Creative Writing Specialization: Fiction

Michael S. Greiner, Honors in Nursing

Julie Ann Grider, Honors in Nursing

Loida Grishaj, Honors in Nursing

Benjamin C. Grudzien, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Alexander Gurnsey, Honors in Nursing

Patrick Allen Quenneville Gustine, Honors in Health Sciences

Nathan Bradley Haberland Honors in Computer Science

Lourdes Mariam Hakim, Honors in Business Administration

Alyssa Lynn Hall, Honors in Communication

Sophia Marie Hall, Honors in Elementary Education

Michelle S. Hami, Honors in Nursing

Alan James Harder, Honors in Information Technology

Marissa Victoria Hargan, Honors in Business Administration

Abigail M. Hart, Honors in Health Sciences

Adam D. Harwood, Honors in Human Resource Development

Robert Tyler Hasbany, Honors in Health Sciences

Nihal Mikhaeil Haweel, Honors in Clinical and Diagnostic Sciences Specialization: Medical Laboratory Sciences

Joshua Robert Haworth, Honors in Health Sciences

Samantha Jo Hebert, Honors in Nursing

Kevin Leo Heintz, Honors in Business Administration

Connor Henion, Honors in Political Science

Patrick Nadhir Hermez, Honors in Health Sciences

Jordan D. Herold, Honors in Nursing

Joshua T. Hetak, Honors in Information Technology

Courtney Christine Hige, Honors in Health Sciences

Alexander S. Hill, Honors in Business Administration

Spencer Thomas Hollomon, Honors in Business Administration

Paige Caroline Holloway, Honors in Nursing

Josiah C. Holmberg, Honors in Linguistics

Chelsea N. Holmes, Honors in Sociology

McKenzie V. Hornfischer, Honors in Communication

Matthew Philip Horvath Jr, Honors in Computer Engineering

Ezekiel Sunday Hosu, Honors in Nursing

Xuan Hou, Honors in Nursing

Emily Christine Howell, Honors in Nursing

Nicolas Bruce Hulscher, Honors in Health Sciences

Jakea K. Hunter, Honors in Business Administration

Sara Hussain, Honors in Elementary Education

Rachael B. Hymes, Honors in Human Resource Development

Jola Hymeti, Honors in Communication

Vincent Roger Iannarone, Jr., Honors in Health Sciences

Jack Mazin Idwer, Honors in Health Sciences

Alexander Adam Ivanovic, Honors in Computer Engineering, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Martin Nua Ivezaj, Honors in Business Administration

Julie Melissa Jackson, Honors in Nursing

Rachel Beth Jaffe, Honors in Human Resource Development

Alyssa Marie Jajo, Honors in Health Sciences

Daniel P. Jarzyna, Honors in Business Administration

Amalia Marie Jawad, Honors in Nursing

Shelby Rene Jeffrey, Honors in English

William Donald John, Honors in Business Administration

Camryn Tweedie Johns, Honors in Bioengineering

Rachel A. Johnson, Honors in Nursing

Nicole Johnston, Honors in Nursing

Anna Elizabeth Jones, Honors in Nursing

Wilson Juncaj, Honors in Spanish with K-12 Education

Shannon Marie Jungwirth, Honors in Elementary Education

Ghaith Kachi, Honors in Computer Engineering

Amanda Kaercher, Honors in Elementary Education

Calvin Anthony Kalabat, Honors in Information Technology

Brittany Elizabeth Kannou, Honors in Nursing

Ryan Michael Kelly, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Haley Marie Kennedy, Honors in Nursing

Sheridan Kaye Kent, Honors in Wellness and Health Promotion

Allison K. Kern, Honors in Business Administration

Annaliess Elizabeth Kielman, Honors in Wellness and Health Promotion

Rylea Kivari, Honors in International Relations

David Kola, Honors in Health Sciences

Stefanie Anna Kozera, Honors in Computer Engineering, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Jeffrey Nathan Krasnow, Honors in Business Administration

Dayna Kay Krukowski, Honors in Health Sciences

Kim Kue, Honors in Health Sciences

Erin Kurtz, Honors in Music Education Specialization: Instrumental General

Jonathan Silvano Lacoursiere, Honors in Computer Science

Emma Paige Lanuzza, Honors in Elementary Education

Matthew Lanzi, Honors in Computer Science

Stephen Layne LaPorte, Honors in English

Melvin David Laubstein, Honors in Information Technology

Sullivan A. Lauderdale, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Brittany Lynn Lavere, Honors in Health Sciences

Emily Helene Lawrence, Honors in Writing and Rhetoric

Angela Chengyeng Lee, Honors in Health Sciences

Beatriz Elaine Guevara Lee, Honors in Nursing

Hannah Lewis, Honors in Journalism

Nysrete Lleshaj, Honors in Business Administration

Victoria Marie Lopetrone, Honors in Business Administration

David Robert Lozon, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Lauren A. Lucia, Honors in Business Administration

Angjelina Lulati, Honors in Health Sciences

Tyler A. Mack, Honors in Health Sciences

Amanda Grace Maguire, Honors in Human Resource Development

John J. Maguire, Honors in Mechanical Engineering

Amani Mahmoud, Honors in Nursing

Allison Jane Mailloux, Honors in Elementary Education

Charlotte F. Marchese, Honors in Nursing

Chris Marschall, Honors in Human Resource Development

Kyle P. Masiak, Honors in Computer Science

Sophie Matti, Honors in Health Sciences

Taylor Marie Maxheimer, Honors in Communication

Mary Ashley McClure, Honors in Elementary Education

Devon Cherie McCormick, Honors in Elementary Education

Patrick Teefy McElwee, Honors in Nursing

Melissa K. McGowan, Honors in Elementary Education

Hue Mai Melenbrink, Honors in French Language and Literature

Jon Memcevic, Honors in Business Administration

Mary S. Mensor, Honors in Health Sciences

Dara Christine Miller, Honors in Nursing

Simon Joseph Miller, Honors in Mathematics

Taylor Jordan Miller, Honors in Business Administration

Subham Mitra, Honors in Nursing

Kristen Modrzejewski, Honors in Elementary Education

Tania Molnar, Honors in Nursing

Christopher Harry Mooradian, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Melissa Anne Moore, Honors in History

Drake Lantz Morgan, Honors in Business Administration

Nicholas David-Ryd Mullins, Honors in Information Technology Brenden Kenneth Murphy, Honors in Industrial and Systems Engineering

Nicholas Anthony Musienko, Honors in Electrical Engineering, Honors in Computer Engineering

Rand Naama, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Maria Ann Nadhir, Honors in Health Sciences

Kathryn Elyse Nagy, Honors in Health Sciences

Yousif Imad Naisan, Honors in Health Sciences

Tanya B. Najim, Honors in Nursing

Victoria B. Natale Honors in Health Sciences

Amanda Meghan Nemecek, Honors in Elementary Education

Cassidy Lynn Newburg, Honors in Health Sciences

Nhat Ngo, Honors in Mechanical Engineering

Danielle Emily Nicholson, Honors in Creative Writing Specialization: Screen Writing

Lukas Kane Norgaard, Honors in Business Administration

Parker Anthony Nowak, Honors in Business Administration

Rashelle R. Ocenasek, Honors in Women and Gender Studies

Jennifer Renee Oliver, Honors in Computer Science

Zachary James Olvera, Honors in Business Administration

Janelle Oraha, Honors in Business Administration

Angela Jeane Pace, Honors in Elementary Education

Anthony Enio Pacella, Honors in Nursing

Olivia Alexis Packard, Honors in Wellness and Health Promotion

Alexis Shantell Paisley, Honors in Health Sciences

Charles William Pajares, Honors in Communication

Kelsey Lynn Palace, Honors in Business Administration

Catherine Elizabeth Pardington, Honors in Elementary Education

Ariana Be Parr, Honors in Nursing

Ishrat Parvez, Honors in Nursing

Nilam Bakul Patel, Honors in Business Administration

Rahee D. Patel, Honors in Nursing

April Marie Peera, Honors in Spanish Language and Literature

Jenna Pekarek-Amalfitano, Honors in Wellness and Health Promotion

Agustin Eduardo Perez Chavez, Honors in Bioengineering

Sandra L. Peters, Honors in Elementary Education

Diane Safaa Petrus Female, Honors in Business Administration

Juliann Thao Pham, Honors in Nursing

Nguyen Hoang Phan, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Halle Jo Phillips, Honors in Elementary Education

Sarah Kimberly Poche, Honors in Nursing

Nicholas Tyler Pomante, Honors in Criminal Justice Specialization: Homeland Security

Tanner Scott Porteous, Honors in Information Technology

Michael Powers, Honors in Biomedical Sciences

Marie Elizabeth Pregenzer, Honors in Nursing

James Pritchard, Honors in Political Science

Elan Pszenica, Honors in Biomedical Sciences

Brittany Joya Quayle, Honors in Human Resource Development

Lillian Queen, Honors in Music Education Specialization: Instrumental General

Hailey Elizabeth Quinn, Honors in Health Sciences

Tania D. Rais, Honors in Nursing

Alexis D'Lena Reaume, Honors in Nursing

Christine M. Regan, Honors in Elementary Education

Rachel Remy, Honors in Public Relations and Strategic Communication

Megan Nicole Richards, Honors in Nursing

Tristan Hugh Richardson, Honors in Nursing

Nadia Syann Rodriguez, Honors in Writing and Rhetoric

Bryn Elizabeth Ropeta, Honors in Nursing

Allison Nicole Ross, Honors in Nursing

Samantha Lynn Ross, Honors in Elementary Education

Erica Rosselli, Honors in Biomedical Sciences

Amy Catherine Rozwadowski, Honors in Elementary Education

Mary Margaret Ruch, Honors in Nursing

Krysta A. Ruddy, Honors in Nursing

Alexandra R. Rushing, Honors in Nursing

Veronica Brooke Russell, Honors in Anthropology

Katherine Rose Sack, Honors in Health Sciences

Zeba Saiyad, Honors in Health Sciences

Allison Marie Salloum, Honors in Information Technology

Jimmie Vincent Sanna, Honors in Nursing

Lauren Susan Savarino, Honors in Nursing

Rachel Meghan Schepke, Honors in Health Sciences

Jack T. Schneider Honors in Business Administration

Jordyn Alexis Schoof, Honors in Elementary Education

Sarah Elizabeth Schrock, Honors in Business Administration

Aaron Jon Schwartz, Honors in Nursing

Justin Jon Scott, Honors in Computer Science

Madelyn Mary Scroggie, Honors in Nursing

Brian Alec Semrau, Honors in Computer Science

Blake Shaffou, Honors in Biology

Dhruvi Mrunal Shah, Honors in Nursing

Charles Joseph Shamoun, Honors in Nursing

Gregory William Shankie, Honors in Nursing

Spencer Harold Sharp, Honors in Business Administration

Amber Ann Shayota, Honors in Health Sciences

Stephanie Shehadeh, Honors in Business Administration

Robert Zak Shugart, Honors in Nursing

Zainab Tahira Siddiqui, Honors in Computer Science

Rachel Jillian Siefert, Honors in Elementary Education

Alexsandra Marie Siems, Honors in Nursing

Caitlin Rae Sinz, Honors in Creative Writing Specialization: Fiction

Steven Patrick Slade II, Honors in Nursing

Jamieson Slaughter, Honors in Biomedical Sciences

Joseph M. Slayton, Honors in Business Administration

Michella Slimak, Honors in Public Relations and Strategic Communication

Alicia R. Smith, Honors in Elementary Education

Mary Elizabeth Soltis, Conciliar Honors

Veronica M. Sosa, Honors in Health Sciences

Argjiro Spiro, Honors in Business Administration

Ryan Harrison Stalker, Honors in History

Tony Stankovski, Honors in Exercise Science

Rima Stepanian, Honors in Biomedical Sciences

Andrew James Stepp, Honors in Information Technology

Samantha Ann Stosiak, Honors in Actuarial Science

Rachel Elizabeth Szadyr, Honors in Nursing

Reem Tabla, Honors in Business Administration

Evan Michael Tackabury, Honors in Business Administration

Jaclyn Elizabeth Talbot, Honors in Health Sciences

Austin Alexander Taylor, Honors in Human Resource Development

Bethany Hope Taylor, Honors in Health Sciences

Miya Taylor, Honors in Human Resource Development

Christina Sue Tech, Honors in Business Administration

Milena Marie Terenzi, Honors in Elementary Education

Duncan Theodore Lawler Tetmeyer, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Matthew T. Thiessen, Honors in Business Administration

Emily Thomas, Honors in Political Science

Sydnee Thompson, Honors in Health Sciences

Morgan Marie Tilley, Honors in Elementary Education

Heidi Kirsten-Mina Tingstad, Honors in Criminal Justice

Hayley Julia Torres, Honors in Health Sciences

Shyanne Lee Totoraitis, Honors in English

Brooke Ellen Trombley, Honors in Nursing

Madeline Pauline Trumble, Honors in Elementary Education

Mason C. Turner, Honors in Computer Science

Joy Ubah Bing, Honors in Nursing

Stephanie Conroy Verbeek, Honors in Nursing

Dajana Vitaj, Honors in Nursing

Teodora Vlad-Cristian, Honors in Business Administration

Emilena Jane Vonallmen, Honors in Business Administration

Nathan Morgan Vore, Honors in Electrical Engineering

Joseph Vuktilaj, Honors in Health Sciences

Luay Wadie, Honors in Computer Science

Christina Walker, Honors in International Relations

Scott Stephen Walker, Honors in Mechanical Engineering

Alexis Ann Walton, Honors in Business Administration

Erik Michael Wang, Honors in Nursing

Jennifer A. Ward, Conciliar Honors

Tyler Edward Wardle, Honors in Nursing

Kyra V. Warner, Honors in Japanese Language and Literature

Heidi Washburn, Honors in Creative Writing Specialization: Screenwriting

Marissa Rose Wasmund, Honors in Elementary Education

Miriam T. Waxenberg, Honors in Nursing

Kaylee Weaver, Honors in Human Resource Development

Christy Leigh Westenberg, Honors in Wellness and Health Promotion

Chelsea White, Honors in Nursing

Lauren T. White, Honors in Nursing

Emily Marie Williams, Honors in Elementary Education

Nicole Marie Wojcik, Honors in Elementary Education

Jillian Christen Wolf, Conciliar Honors

Nico Wolf, Honors in Business Administration

Luke Mazin Yaldo, Honors in Health Sciences

Nobar Zadoyan, Honors in Mechanical Engineering

Michelle Zaltsman, Honors in Nursing

Emily Lynn Zandi, Honors in Business Administration

Bailey Elizabeth Zaorski, Honors in Exercise Science

Jonathon B. Zatorski, Honors in Business Administration

Nino Charles Zeolla, Honors in Health Sciences

Steven Edward Zimny, Honors in Nursing



Dear Graduates,

Congratulations on your graduation! Thank you for all that you have done during your time here as students – you are living, breathing examples of the transformation and opportunity made possible by an Oakland University education. I am especially proud to congratulate our Legacy graduates, whose families – like mine – have made OU a family tradition.

The University has enjoyed remarkable growth during your time at OU. I encourage you to stay in touch and remain engaged in the life of the University through the alumni association.

Together, we make a difference by joining fellow alumni at events that support scholarships and programs, volunteering our time, making a gift, advocating for OU, mentoring OU students, and sharing our OU pride. One of the most important things we can continue is to support scholarships and provide opportunities that help ensure the success of the next generation of OU graduates.

As a graduate of OU, you automatically qualify to receive the benefits available through the association without membership fees. On behalf of the Oakland University Alumni Association Board of Directors, I hope that this will encourage you to continue to participate in the life of the University in a way that is meaningful for you.

Good luck in all you do as you begin this next chapter in your life.

Best Regards, Bryan Barnett, SBA '98 Chair, OUAA Board of Directors



ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT COORDINATORS

Stephanie J. Lee, Ed.D., Academic Affairs Theawiana N. Bracewell, Academic Affairs Jamie Emmert, Academic Affairs Kathleen Genord, Academic Affairs Theresa Hardnett, Academic Affairs

COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM

Academic Affairs and Provost Office Academic Records Office Graduate School

COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM PICTURES

University Communications and Marketing

This program contains an unofficial list of candidates for degrees and honors for 2020. The lists are as accurate as possible; however, because of printing deadlines, names of some degree recipients may not appear, while names of degree candidates may appear even though they have not completed their degree requirements.